
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, August 18, 2022 

 

  

WORK SESSION – 3:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, July 14, 2022, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, July 14, 2022, Third Tax Digest Hearing 

• Thursday, July 28, 2022, Special Called Board Meeting 

 

4. Development Authority of Cobb County 

• Project Mike 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

• First Day of School Video 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

• Georgia Milestones Comparison with Metropolitan Districts 

 

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with GreyStone 

Power Corporation for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Cooper Middle School  

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for $5.25 per Hour Rate Increase for Bus Drivers 

 

7. Board Business 

• Naming of Lindley 6th Grade Academy (For Potential Action) – Mr. Hutchins 

 

8. Approval of Agenda 

 

9. Recess to Executive Session 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, August 18, 2022 

 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene  

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2022 Georgia Athletic Director’s Association 6A Director’s Cup – Girls State Winners, Lassiter High School 

• 2022 Georgia Athletic Director’s Association 7A Director’s Cup – Boys, Girls, and Overall State Winners, 

Walton High School 

• 40 Years of Service – Christopher Dale, Maintenance Department  

• 40 Years of Service – James Franklin, Maintenance Department 

• 40 Years of Service – Chester Ransom, Blackwell Elementary School 

• 40 Years of Service – Lona Wright, Lassiter High School 

• Elementary School Level Teacher of the Year – Jenifer Mitacek, Argyle Elementary School 

• Middle School Level Teacher of the Year – Derrick Tucker, Awtrey Middle School 

• High School Level Teacher of the Year – Jordan Motsinger, Harrison High School 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

7. ACTION AGENDA 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, August 18, 2022, Board 

Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with 

GreyStone Power Corporation for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Cooper Middle School  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for $5.25 per Hour Rate Increase for Bus Drivers 

 

8. Adjourn 



 

Board Meeting 7.14.22 mlg Page 1 of 5  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, JULY 14, 2022 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

July 14, 2022, at 2:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, Interim 

Board Attorney. Mrs. Davis was not present for the meeting and Dr. Howard was away from the venue 

and participated via teleconference. 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

Mr. Banks arrived at 2:07 p.m. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were four (4) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, June 9, 2022, Called Board Meeting – Whole Board Governance Training 

• Thursday, June 9, 2022, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, July 7, 2022, Called Board Meeting 

• Thursday, July 7, 2022, First and Second Tax Digest Hearings 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

o Chief Financial Officer Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board. 

 

• Virtual and School Choice Update 
o Chief Strategy and Accountability Officer Mr. John Floresta shared an overview of the 

virtual and school choice learning environments available to all Cobb students and families. 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


 

Board Meeting 7.14.22 mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, July 14, 2022, Board Meeting: 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, July 14, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Lassiter 

High School Theater Renovation 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, July 14, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk 

contract for a Classroom Addition and Renovations at Lindley 6th Grade Academy 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, July 14, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at 

Risk Contract for Classroom Addition and Renovations at Dickerson Middle School and 

Dodgen Middle School  

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, July 14, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Belmont Hills 

Elementary School and Sanders Elementary School Roofing Replacements 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, July 14, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #6 – Adopt Resolution Establishing Millage Rate 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, July 14, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Adoption of New Board Policy GAMB 

(Authorization of Enhanced Security) 

o Following discussion, and without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion 

Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, July 14, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 

Following discussion, and without objection, the Board approved modifications to the following 

administrative rules: 
INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

AF-R   School Day 

IFBC-R Library Media Programs 

IKBB-R   Divisive Concepts Complaint Resolution Process 



 

Board Meeting 7.14.22 mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

IKBC-R   Material Harmful to Minors Complaint Resolution Process 

JB-R   Student Attendance 

JG-R   Student Welfare 

JR-R   Student Records 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Naming of Lindley 6th Grade Academy – Mr. Hutchins 

o Mr. Hutchins recommended to the Board to name the repurposed Lindley 6th Grade 

Academy in honor of Ms. Betty Gray. 

o Following discussion, and without objection, the Board agreed to place this item on the 

August 18, 2022, Board Meeting agenda for a vote. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board to convene 

to Executive Session at 4:04 p.m. to discuss land, legal, student, and personnel matters.  Motion carried 

6-0.  Mrs. Davis was not present for the vote. 

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, July 

14, 2022, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, 

Wheeler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.  Mrs. Davis 

was not present for the meeting and Dr. Howard was away from the venue and participated via 

teleconference. 

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:06 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were fifteen (15) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Report 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

Section II – Position Recommendation Below Principal Level 

Elementary School  

• Carusone, Jennifer, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Davis Elementary School from Teacher, 

Davis Elementary School effective July 15, 2022.  



 

Board Meeting 7.14.22 mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and approved by the Board to 

approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session. Motion 

carried 6-0.  Mrs. Davis was not present for the vote. 

 

STUDENT MATTERS 

T.P. (student) – Kell High School 

o A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and approved by the Board to 

uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.  

Motion carried 6-0.  Mrs. Davis was absent for the vote. 

 

J.B. (student) – Pebblebrook High School 

o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board to 

revise the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.  

Motion carried 6-0.  Mrs. Davis was absent for the vote. 

 

FAIR DISMISSAL ACT HEARING – Barbara Bush 

Mr. Hutchins made a motion, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board to uphold the 

recommendation of the hearing tribunal to non-renew Ms. Bush’s employment contract for 

incompetency, insubordination, willful neglect of duties, and any other good and sufficient cause.   

Motion carried 6-0.  Mrs. Davis was absent for the vote. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 
District. 
 

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties 

Disposal per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Item as presented. 

 

ACTION AGENDA: 

DISCUSSION AGENDA: 

• AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Lassiter 

High School Theater Renovation 

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board 

to approve the architect appointment for the Lassiter High School Theater Renovation.  

Motion carried 6-0.  Mrs. Davis was absent for the vote. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk 

contract for a Classroom Addition and Renovations at Lindley 6th Grade Academy 

o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Dr. Howard, and approved by the Board 

to award a Construction Manager at Risk contract to Carroll Daniel Construction Company, 

Atlanta, GA, for a classroom addition and renovations at Lindley 6th Grade Academy.  

Motion carried 6-0.  Mrs. Davis was absent for the vote. 

 



 

Board Meeting 7.14.22 mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

• AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at 

Risk Contract for Classroom Addition and Renovations at Dickerson Middle School and 

Dodgen Middle School  

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board 

to award a Construction Manager at Risk contract to Carroll Daniel Construction Company, 

Atlanta, GA, for a classroom addition and renovations at Dickerson Middle School and 

Dodgen Middle School.  Motion carried 6-0.  Mrs. Davis was absent for the vote. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Belmont Hills 

Elementary School and Sanders Elementary School Roofing Replacements 

o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and approved by the 

Board to award contracts to Rycars Construction, Atlanta, GA, for roofing replacements 

in the amount of $2,353,900.00 for Belmont Hills Elementary School and $3,474,700.00 

for Sanders Elementary School.  Motion carried 6-0.  Mrs. Davis was absent for the vote. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #6 – Adopt Resolution Establishing Millage Rate 

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, to adopt the resolution 

establishing the millage rate at 18.9 mills. 

o Discussion followed. 

o Dr. Howard made a motion, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to amend the original motion to 

reduce the millage rate from 18.9 to 18.8 mills. 

o Following discussion, motion to amend failed 3-2-1.  Messrs. Chastain, Scamihorn, and 

Wheeler voted “Nay,’ Dr. Howard and Mr. Hutchins voted “Yea,” and Mr. Banks voted 

“Present.”  Mrs. Davis was absent for the vote. 

o Original motion passed 4-1-1. Messrs. Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted 

“Yea,” Dr. Howard voted “Nay,” and Mr. Banks voted “Present.”  Mrs. Davis was absent 

for the vote. 

 

• AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Adoption of New Board Policy GAMB 

(Authorization of Enhanced Security) 

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Banks, to adopt new board 

policy GAMB (Authorization of Enhanced Security). 

o Dr. Howard made a motion, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to postpone the vote on this item 

until the August 18, 2022, Board Meeting.   

o Motion to postpone the vote failed 4-2.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and 

Wheeler voted “Nay,” and Dr. Howard and Mr. Hutchins voted “Yea.”  Mrs. Davis was 

absent for the vote. 

o Original motion passed 4-2.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted 

“Yea,” and Dr. Howard and Mr. Hutchins voted “Nay.”  Mrs. Davis was absent for the 

vote. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:34 p.m. 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



 

Tax Digest Hearing #3 7.14.22 mlg Page 1 of 2  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

THIRD PUBLIC HEARING FOR TAX DIGEST 

THURSDAY, JULY 14, 2022 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a Tax Digest Public Hearing on Thursday, July 14, 

2022, at 6:30 p.m. with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Mrs. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.  

Dr. Howard and Mrs. Davis were not present for the public hearing. 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 

the public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 

office hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.  

 

TAX DIGEST PRESENTATION 

Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the following summary of the 

required three tax digest hearings.  

 

Today’s Tax Digest Hearing is a special hearing required by the state of Georgia.  Each year 

property values are assessed by the Cobb County Tax Assessor, and the school district sets a 

millage rate that generates local revenue based on property value.  The FY2023 Tentative Budget is 

budgeted to continue the same millage rate as the previous year of 18.90 Mills. 

  

It is important to note that a completely separate entity (Cobb County Tax Assessor) assesses 

property values annually in Cobb County. If the Tax Assessor lowers the value of a Cobb Citizen’s 

home, the district’s millage rate will be applied to the lower value and that property owner will pay 

less property tax. If the Tax Assessor increases the value of a Cobb Citizen’s home, the district’s 

millage rate will be applied to the higher property value and that property owner will pay more 

property tax. In either case, the school district millage rate is still 18.90 Mills and the General Fund 

Millage Tax Rate has not increased. 

  

Georgia Law currently contains a provision which was originally called the GA Taxpayers Bill of 

Rights, which states that in a year when the property value digest increases, school districts must 

hold three public hearings for citizen input due to the fact that even if the district’s millage rate 

remains the same, the school district will receive additional property tax revenue because of the 

increased property values assessed by the Cobb County Tax Assessor.  

http://www.cobbk12.org/


 

Tax Digest Hearing #3 7.14.22 mlg Page 2 of 2  

 

  

The district conducted the following public hearings on this matter. The public hearing schedule is 

as follows: 

 

• Hearing #1 – Thursday, July 7, 2022, at 11:30 a.m.  

• Hearing #2 – Thursday July 7, 2022, at 6:05 p.m.  

• Hearing #3 – Thursday, July 14, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.  

  

The district is scheduled to establish the General Fund Millage Rate on Thursday, July 14, 2022, 

during the 7:00 p.m. Voting Session of the Board Meeting. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were two (2) public commenters. 

 

ADJOURN – Without objection, the hearing adjourned at 6:38 p.m. 

 

 

 

  

 

________________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



CM: 7.28.22 mlg 1 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 
THESE MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL UNTIL 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD AND SIGNED BY 

THE CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

SPECIAL CALLED BOARD MEETING 

COBB COUNTY, GEORGIA 

THURSDAY, JULY 28, 2022 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a Special Called Board Meeting at 12:00 p.m. on 

Thursday, July 28, 2022, at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Dr, Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. 

Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.  Ms. Davis was not present for the meeting. 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website at www.cobbk12.org 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:59 a.m. and led the group in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the Board 

to convene into Executive Session at 12:00 p.m. to discuss land and personnel issues.  Motion carried 

6-0.  Ms. Davis was not present for the vote. 

 

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Board reconvened from executive session at 12:57 p.m. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Report 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals 

listed on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

 
Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations 

• Morreale, Joshua, appointment to Assistant Superintendent, School Safety Operations from 

Principal, Osborne High School effective August 1, 2022.  

• Tischler, Richard, appointment to Principal, Walton High School from Assistant Principal, 

Walton High School effective July 29, 2022. 

 

Section II – Position Recommendation Below Principal Level 

Elementary School  

• Barnhart, Melissa, appointment to Assistant Principal, LaBelle Elementary School from            

Teacher, Frey Elementary School effective July 29, 2022.  

 

▪ A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Dr. Howard, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as presented in 

Executive Session.  Motion carried 6-0.  Ms. Davis was not present for the vote. 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


CM: 7.28.22 mlg 2 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the meeting adjourned at 12:59 p.m. 

 

 

 

________________________________     _______________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN     EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 18, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 0570-ALT-AREA LEAD TEACHER 1630232 AAAN22501Q 08/06/02
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1660668 1021774 02/03/04
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1670333 F4G011489 10/05/04
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2500364 4H520095TJD 09/23/05
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2500194 4H5200GRTJD 12/12/05
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8M0V91 B8M0V91 03/28/06
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4R7Z91 F4R7Z91 05/08/06
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1811902 5ZRY7B1 09/21/06
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1814968 4H649XU5WGL 01/02/07
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1822225 8GLZQC1 04/27/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1823641 G6D1TC1 05/03/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1823658 1RC1TC1 05/03/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1823721 2RC1TC1 05/03/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1823674 78C1TC1 05/03/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1823720 BMB1TC1 05/03/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1823679 JQC1TC1 05/03/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1818973 49HMRC1 05/15/07
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1828172 1GRCVC1 05/21/07
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1828173 7DRCVC1 05/21/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1829120 1KLCXC1 06/13/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1829122 BQVCXC1 06/13/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1829514 G85BTC1 06/19/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1823617 DDS10D1 06/27/07
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1834314 W871910LW0J 08/06/07
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1839238 W87217F8YA3 08/23/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1836429 8MWX5D1 08/30/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1844859 W87225DAVUX 09/06/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1839407 1V3QHD1 09/20/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1839380 8J4QHD1 09/20/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1839534 HV3QHD1 09/20/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1848240 21JLJD1 10/10/07
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1840970 3BJ5MD1 10/16/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1845013 966HJD1 10/29/07
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1854122 8ZDRVD1 11/13/07
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1859294 PDB1803303SU0 01/01/08
1 PRINTER-OTHER 1856134 10941033 01/15/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1864355 67W92G1 05/12/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1867955 PD33803127SU0 05/20/08
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1867967 PD33803126SU0 05/20/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1865930 4WBV7G1 06/26/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1866088 DLHV7G1 06/26/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1872579 W88330S52JW 12/12/08
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1872580 W88330SD2JW 12/12/08

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

Page 1 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872066 W027995 01/14/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872067 W026081 01/14/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872071 W025892 01/14/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872074 W027884 01/14/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872077 W025897 01/14/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871299 L5JF8Y0763L 03/12/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871297 L5JF8Y0601L 03/12/09
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1874988 H09180PA6MJ 05/28/09
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1912482 H09180JP6MJ 05/28/09
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1874990 H09180AS6MJ 05/28/09
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1874991 H09180MU6MJ 05/28/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1875796 0010852 08/04/09
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1881704 W893610N7XJ 10/02/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1884764 0033347 03/08/10
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1883654 0025657 03/19/10
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1885868 8012438 05/07/10
1 COPIER 1888218 CCB012581 06/15/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891078 1JZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891043 1QQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891134 29ZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891144 2FQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891093 3BQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891081 3GQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891085 4DQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891021 4QQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891098 5KQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891022 68ZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891096 69QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891048 69ZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891097 6HQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891052 6RQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891062 75QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891086 7CZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891046 7HQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891034 7JQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891011 7JZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891057 7NQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891130 7PQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891054 84QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891045 87QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891132 97QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891015 98QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891003 99ZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891075 9NQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891094 B8QCHN1 08/09/10

Page 2 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891068 B8ZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891076 BFQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891050 BGQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891004 BMQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891005 CJQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891014 C0QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891120 BCZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891099 D5QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891001 D9ZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891035 DBQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891030 DNQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891080 DQQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891083 FGQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891053 FJZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891031 FLQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891044 G9QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891008 GCZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891042 GDQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891129 GDZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891067 GFQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891060 GPQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891072 H9ZDHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891051 HHQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891128 HMQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891002 HNQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891006 J6QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891007 J7QCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1891135 JQQCHN1 08/09/10
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1896168 8598QN1 03/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1896166 85C9QN1 03/01/11
1 COPIER 1897191 CCI014435 03/29/11
1 COPIER 1896527 CQA135452 04/12/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 19FXKQ1 19FXKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NPPKQ1 1NPPKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NNZKQ1 1NNZKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1KSVKQ1 1KSVKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1KSRKQ1 1KSRKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 188XKQ1 188XKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NXZKQ1 1NXZKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 17NZKQ1 17NZKQ1 06/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 17PQKQ1 17PQKQ1 06/06/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TPZKQ1 2TPZKQ1 06/08/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1HTRKQ1 1HTRKQ1 06/09/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1F5QKQ1 1F5QKQ1 06/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1P01LQ1 1P01LQ1 06/13/11

Page 3 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 12PLKQ1 12PLKQ1 06/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 12PQKQ1 12PQKQ1 06/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2QMXKQ1 2QMXKQ1 06/15/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3002LQ1 3002LQ1 06/15/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TBXKQ1 2TBXKQ1 06/15/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2ZZTKQ1 2ZZTKQ1 06/15/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903413 DMPFTW6GDFHW 06/16/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2RRVKQ1 2RRVKQ1 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3B9VKQ1 3B9VKQ1 06/21/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3B9LKQ1 3B9LKQ1 06/21/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 30ZMKQ1 30ZMKQ1 06/22/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900250 DN6FTGA4DFHW 06/28/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900424 DMPFQAJTDFHW 06/28/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 14QRKQ1 14QRKQ1 06/28/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4B8MKQ1 4B8MKQ1 07/07/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1JTSKQ1 1JTSKQ1 07/07/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1LTZKQ1 1LTZKQ1 07/12/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1JK0LQ1 1JK0LQ1 07/18/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1LQLKQ1 1LQLKQ1 07/18/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1LWWKQ1 1LWWKQ1 07/18/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1L8PKQ1 1L8PKQ1 07/18/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1JPNKQ1 1JPNKQ1 07/18/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3VYWKQ1 3VYWKQ1 08/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2C9YKQ1 2C9YKQ1 08/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 49T0LQ1 49T0LQ1 08/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4B2WKQ1 4B2WKQ1 08/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4B30LQ1 4B30LQ1 08/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 49KWKQ1 49KWKQ1 08/03/11
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q79RQ1 7Q79RQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS79RQ1 JS79RQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS79RQ1 CS79RQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1899901 5WNVXQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4B0SKQ1 4B0SKQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 7GZ2LQ1 7GZ2LQ1 08/04/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3B6SKQ1 3B6SKQ1 08/08/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3B5QKQ1 3B5QKQ1 08/08/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902823 DN6G86EWDFJ0 08/26/11
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKBQRQ1 CKBQRQ1 08/26/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903081 DMTG8PL4DFHW 08/30/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903072 DMTG8R9BDFHW 08/30/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5QKQKQ1 5QKQKQ1 09/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5R8QKQ1 5R8QKQ1 09/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5R8PKQ1 5R8PKQ1 09/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5QLXKQ1 5QLXKQ1 09/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5R8WKQ1 5R8WKQ1 09/13/11

Page 4 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5R90LQ1 5R90LQ1 09/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5R8TKQ1 5R8TKQ1 09/13/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5R7ZKQ1 5R7ZKQ1 09/13/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900520 DQVGC48UDFHW 09/19/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900521 DQVGC45DDFHW 09/19/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900522 DQVGC11WDFHW 09/19/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900523 DQTGCYHFDFHW 09/19/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900524 DQVGC4VBDFHW 09/19/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5KWYZQ1 5KWYZQ1 09/30/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903669 DQTG8R3GDFHY 10/04/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GG7C1R1 GG7C1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSWC1R1 CSWC1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSFL1R1 CSFL1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTSB1R1 CTSB1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1901724 DMRGK5ZZDFHW 11/02/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1901697 DQWG8VWBDFHW 11/09/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1901116 DN6GKUUYDFJ0 11/09/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903636 DMTGLDZ5DFHW 11/16/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1899254 DN6GLRALDFJ0 11/29/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1899257 DN6GLFJQDFJ0 11/29/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1904843 DN6GLCVRDFHY 11/30/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1908787 DLXGRAW4DFHY 12/05/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1907173 DN6G9H1HDFHW 12/13/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1903345 DN6G9QWKDFHW 12/13/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JPPH1R1 JPPH1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JPPF1R1 JPPF1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JQBL1R1 JQBL1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLHK1R1 GLHK1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLCQ1R1 GLCQ1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLXC1R1 GLXC1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLLG1R1 GLLG1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GNNF1R1 GNNF1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JQ8G1R1 JQ8G1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GNXN1R1 GNXN1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GNVG1R1 GNVG1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GJ6Q1R1 GJ6Q1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GHSJ1R1 GHSJ1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GGTQ1R1 GGTQ1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GDCD1R1 GDCD1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GDPM1R1 GDPM1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GG2D1R1 GG2D1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G67G1R1 G67G1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G67N1R1 G67N1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G68M1R1 G68M1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G65H1R1 G65H1R1 01/13/12

Page 5 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G96R1R1 G96R1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5TN1R1 G5TN1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5XH1R1 G5XH1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G8NP1R1 G8NP1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G8SJ1R1 G8SJ1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G9JN1R1 G9JN1R1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1QBKTR1 1QBKTR1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1QCKTR1 1QCKTR1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1QCGTR1 1QCGTR1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1QCDTR1 1QCDTR1 01/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CS2M1R1 CS2M1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7ZG1R1 G7ZG1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GGQK1R1 GGQK1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GHYG1R1 GHYG1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GHZQ1R1 GHZQ1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CS1R1R1 CS1R1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CRYN1R1 CRYN1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GJDG1R1 GJDG1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GHHN1R1 GHHN1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GGMQ1R1 GGMQ1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6QG1R1 G6QG1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTPK1R1 CTPK1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CT1P1R1 CT1P1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVQM1R1 CVQM1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTZJ1R1 CTZJ1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTLK1R1 CTLK1R1 01/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JP8B1R1 JP8B1R1 01/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JPTB1R1 JPTB1R1 01/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JP4G1R1 JP4G1R1 01/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JQ1H1R1 JQ1H1R1 01/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CRZQ1R1 CRZQ1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLQK1R1 GLQK1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMBG1R1 GMBG1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GL6N1R1 GL6N1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GL5Q1R1 GL5Q1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GDCL1R1 GDCL1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMZP1R1 GMZP1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GM3J1R1 GM3J1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GDQN1R1 GDQN1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CX4P1R1 CX4P1R1 01/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C9H1R1 8C9H1R1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CXGK1R1 CXGK1R1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CX1M1R1 CX1M1R1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D6LQTR1 D6LQTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D6KMTR1 D6KMTR1 02/06/12

Page 6 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D6XQTR1 D6XQTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D66QTR1 D66QTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D6RDTR1 D6RDTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D6CRTR1 D6CRTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9F5MTR1 9F5MTR1 02/06/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1899356 CZNC93GB501383T 02/22/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1901694 DMPH1RUKDFHY 02/23/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1904056 DR5HFKRFDFHW 03/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1904054 C02HCAPPDJYC 03/26/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1901695 DN6H694RDVD2 04/09/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905913 DMPHGZTDDFHW 04/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 200XLS1 200XLS1 04/10/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1907466 DVQHJZP9DFHW 04/23/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905541 DMQH9CM7DJ8T 04/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GH2P1R1 GH2P1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GJSC1R1 GJSC1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GC6D1R1 GC6D1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GHQP1R1 GHQP1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GGZG1R1 GGZG1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GCMD1R1 GCMD1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GBWJ1R1 GBWJ1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GNYC1R1 GNYC1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G95G1R1 G95G1R1 04/26/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902128 DMQHG63TDFHW 05/04/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H6Y8MS1 H6Y8MS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H737MS1 H737MS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BGGGMS1 BGGGMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H6SHMS1 H6SHMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BGCJMS1 BGCJMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BGKJMS1 BGKJMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BGRHMS1 BGRHMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H6VCMS1 H6VCMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H6TCMS1 H6TCMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BGPHMS1 BGPHMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H6T7MS1 H6T7MS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BGRFMS1 BGRFMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BGDLMS1 BGDLMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BGHLMS1 BGHLMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H70BMS1 H70BMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7MKMS1 H7MKMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7MJMS1 H7MJMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7L7MS1 H7L7MS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7JDMS1 H7JDMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7M8MS1 H7M8MS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7KDMS1 H7KDMS1 05/07/12

Page 7 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7J7MS1 H7J7MS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7LDMS1 H7LDMS1 05/07/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910080 DKWHG1KJDKPH 05/21/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905902 DMPHLVC6DJ8R 05/23/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905899 DMQHLNK6DJ8R 05/23/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905312 DR5HKJ9QDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905301 DR5HL0EQDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905286 DR5HL0J6DKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905306 DR5HL1S1DKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905300 DR6HK6L7DKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905299 DR6HK6RZDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905291 DR6HKE24DKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905305 DR6HKJ5RDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905302 DR6HKJ7RDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905298 DR6HKJ9GDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905293 DR6HKJD7DKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905307 DR6HKLHDDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905287 DR6HKLN4DKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905294 DR6HKLTTDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905295 DR6HKLYHDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905289 DR6HKMF7DKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905288 DR6HKMHZDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905309 DR5HL0CBDJPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905296 DR5HL0CCDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905292 DR5HL0E3DKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905314 DR5HL0EYDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905308 DR5HL0GLDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905313 DR6HKJG0DKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905310 DR6HKM4SDKPH 05/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QPCNS1 4QPCNS1 06/04/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905403 DMPHR9J4DVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905404 DMPHR9EYDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905405 DMPHRJGWDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905406 DMPHR9BUDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905408 DMPHR434DVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905409 DMPHQ71KDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905410 DMPHR7UUDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905414 DMPHRFETDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905415 DMPHR81HDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905416 DMPHRLECDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905417 DMPHR6GKDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905418 DMPHR50EDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905420 DMPHRGVYDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905421 DMPHRHATDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905439 DMPHR7B0DVD2 06/13/12

Page 8 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905440 DMPHREXMDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905441 DMPHRDXNDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905442 DMPHR7XXDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905445 DMPHRHMEDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905446 DMPHRC6CDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905447 DMPHRHR1DVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905448 DMPHRDW7DVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905450 DMPHRC6UDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905452 DMPHRAPTDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905453 DMPHR8X5DVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905454 DMPHRE90DVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905455 DMPHRBYEDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905456 DMPHR8FUDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905475 DMPHRDTCDVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905484 DMPHR9U5DVD2 06/13/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 37BKMS1 37BKMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5ZXDMS1 5ZXDMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 375KMS1 375KMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 398LMS1 398LMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 391GMS1 391GMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 37BHMS1 37BHMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5ZZGMS1 5ZZGMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 37GKMS1 37GKMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 39SGMS1 39SGMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 60GDMS1 60GDMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BVJMS1 3BVJMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 62CKMS1 62CKMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 61BGMS1 61BGMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 35FGMS1 35FGMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5WDLMS1 5WDLMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 35HLMS1 35HLMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5WXFMS1 5WXFMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5VBJMS1 5VBJMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 353JMS1 353JMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5XDGMS1 5XDGMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 64HLMS1 64HLMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66FJMS1 66FJMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 63LFMS1 63LFMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3B0GMS1 3B0GMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3B8KMS1 3B8KMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BDLMS1 3BDLMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5YXDMS1 5YXDMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5XTDMS1 5XTDMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BZGMS1 3BZGMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BQFMS1 3BQFMS1 06/25/12

Page 9 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BRFMS1 3BRFMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5ZHDMS1 5ZHDMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5YQFMS1 5YQFMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5XWKMS1 5XWKMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BMJMS1 3BMJMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BVKMS1 3BVKMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3B4JMS1 3B4JMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5YZFMS1 5YZFMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5ZLFMS1 5ZLFMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5YQJMS1 5YQJMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3B3LMS1 3B3LMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34RFMS1 34RFMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 350LMS1 350LMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5ZPHMS1 5ZPHMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3C0FMS1 3C0FMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5YZKMS1 5YZKMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BXGMS1 3BXGMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BNDMS1 3BNDMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34THMS1 34THMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 363FMS1 363FMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 366KMS1 366KMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34WKMS1 34WKMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BQGMS1 3BQGMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5XYKMS1 5XYKMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BHLMS1 3BHLMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BYHMS1 3BYHMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34WGMS1 34WGMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5Y4JMS1 5Y4JMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3B0JMS1 3B0JMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5XVKMS1 5XVKMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34XGMS1 34XGMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34QHMS1 34QHMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34TDMS1 34TDMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5Y2GMS1 5Y2GMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34VJMS1 34VJMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BBLMS1 3BBLMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 350KMS1 350KMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3B0LMS1 3B0LMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5YSHMS1 5YSHMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BTGMS1 3BTGMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34ZKMS1 34ZKMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34VGMS1 34VGMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BZHMS1 3BZHMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34ZDMS1 34ZDMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 362HMS1 362HMS1 06/25/12

Page 10 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5VQDMS1 5VQDMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5V6HMS1 5V6HMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5W8LMS1 5W8LMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5VBFMS1 5VBFMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5V5FMS1 5V5FMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5WFDMS1 5WFDMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5VMGMS1 5VMGMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5WWKMS1 5WWKMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 6JW9JS1 6JW9JS1 06/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 214SLS1 214SLS1 06/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DMVXLS1 DMVXLS1 06/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DMVTLS1 DMVTLS1 06/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7SVT3V1 7SVT3V1 06/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7SV24V1 7SV24V1 06/27/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1906685 DMPHN08CDVD3 06/28/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1906708 DMPHP56XDVD3 06/28/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1906709 DMPHPC8FDVD3 06/28/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905788 DYTHVADPDJ8T 06/28/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP J69HPS1 J69HPS1 06/28/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6CCDT1 J6CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21CCDT1 21CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31CCDT1 31CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84BCDT1 84BCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4CCDT1 B4CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51CCDT1 51CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4BCDT1 G4BCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80CCDT1 80CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90CCDT1 90CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6CCDT1 B6CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP99DT1 HP99DT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4BCDT1 J4BCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0CCDT1 B0CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0CCDT1 G0CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30CCDT1 30CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6CCDT1 D6CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y9CDT1 2Y9CDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96CCDT1 96CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11CCDT1 11CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0CCDT1 J0CCDT1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5YB04V1 5YB04V1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5XB34V1 5XB34V1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5Y1Z3V1 5Y1Z3V1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5WNT3V1 5WNT3V1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5XP04V1 5XP04V1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5XY34V1 5XY34V1 07/18/12

Page 11 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5W6X3V1 5W6X3V1 07/18/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVCBPS1 BVCBPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1908307 CQ146173A90 07/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 39PDMS1 39PDMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 39NFMS1 39NFMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 393JMS1 393JMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BHKMS1 3BHKMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 38XHMS1 38XHMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3BLLMS1 3BLLMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 6MG34V1 6MG34V1 08/10/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1908764 DKWH507VDFJ0 08/17/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LBCDT1 2LBCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP99DT1 GP99DT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLBCDT1 HLBCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN99DT1 HN99DT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP99DT1 FP99DT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMBCDT1 CMBCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKBCDT1 HKBCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15CCDT1 15CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q99DT1 1Q99DT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85CCDT1 85CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LBCDT1 3LBCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP99DT1 CP99DT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35CCDT1 35CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60CCDT1 60CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RBCDT1 4RBCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6CCDT1 F6CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P99DT1 8P99DT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1P99DT1 1P99DT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5CCDT1 B5CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5CCDT1 D5CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BP99DT1 BP99DT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5CCDT1 J5CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q99DT1 2Q99DT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36CCDT1 36CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50CCDT1 50CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y9CDT1 8Y9CDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMBCDT1 FMBCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5CCDT1 G5CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6CCDT1 H6CCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQBCDT1 JQBCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70BCDT1 70BCDT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9P99DT1 9P99DT1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG224V1 JG224V1 08/23/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912639 DMQJ2QD8DVD1 08/24/12

Page 12 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912643 DMPJ1BYCDVD3 08/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPT7NS1 DPT7NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GQ8FNS1 GQ8FNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909081 DMPJ3D5NDJ8R 09/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HJ3LTV1 HJ3LTV1 09/10/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1908309 C02JF93ZDV33 10/03/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QMYTV1 4QMYTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QCWTV1 4QCWTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QZVTV1 4QZVTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Q8XTV1 4Q8XTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R6XTV1 4R6XTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RHWTV1 4RHWTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RBXTV1 4RBXTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RMYTV1 4RMYTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R9WTV1 4R9WTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G82TTV1 G82TTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RGXTV1 4RGXTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R2WTV1 4R2WTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R0XTV1 4R0XTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R4YTV1 4R4YTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R0ZTV1 4R0ZTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QWYTV1 4QWYTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QSVTV1 4QSVTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QYXTV1 4QYXTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QHYTV1 4QHYTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Q8YTV1 4Q8YTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R7WTV1 4R7WTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QGWTV1 4QGWTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QSXTV1 4QSXTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RNWTV1 4RNWTV1 10/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R5XTV1 4R5XTV1 10/05/12
1 COPIER 1908286 75620294015P7 10/09/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WMWTV1 4WMWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VQXTV1 4VQXTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TVYTV1 4TVYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TNWTV1 4TNWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Z9WTV1 4Z9WTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4YGWTV1 4YGWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V4YTV1 4V4YTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VLWTV1 4VLWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4ZBWTV1 4ZBWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WPXTV1 4WPXTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4W8WTV1 4W8WTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V1WTV1 4V1WTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Z9XTV1 4Z9XTV1 10/10/12

Page 13 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WRWTV1 4WRWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4YXVTV1 4YXVTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WYVTV1 4WYVTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WLYTV1 4WLYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4YPYTV1 4YPYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WDYTV1 4WDYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4ZBYTV1 4ZBYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4YDWTV1 4YDWTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WSYTV1 4WSYTV1 10/10/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G80QTV1 G80QTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7QSTV1 G7QSTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RHXTV1 4RHXTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RXXTV1 4RXXTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RVVTV1 4RVVTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QTYTV1 4QTYTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TCXTV1 4TCXTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RKWTV1 4RKWTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RXVTV1 4RXVTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R1XTV1 4R1XTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R6YTV1 4R6YTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RMXTV1 4RMXTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RRXTV1 4RRXTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R2XTV1 4R2XTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RNXTV1 4RNXTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4RNYTV1 4RNYTV1 10/11/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909076 DMPJCX29DFHW 10/12/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909074 DMRJCMF3DFHW 10/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4SNXTV1 4SNXTV1 10/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VSXTV1 4VSXTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TFXTV1 4TFXTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4STXTV1 4STXTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R2YTV1 4R2YTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4SWVTV1 4SWVTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VYXTV1 4VYXTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T2WTV1 4T2WTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TMXTV1 4TMXTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4W2XTV1 4W2XTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TQWTV1 4TQWTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4SJWTV1 4SJWTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TMWTV1 4TMWTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T0XTV1 4T0XTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VXWTV1 4VXWTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T5WTV1 4T5WTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TTXTV1 4TTXTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TYYTV1 4TYYTV1 10/17/12

Page 14 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T8YTV1 4T8YTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4QZYTV1 4QZYTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VNYTV1 4VNYTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T8XTV1 4T8XTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4S8YTV1 4S8YTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4S4WTV1 4S4WTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VKXTV1 4VKXTV1 10/17/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7YPTV1 G7YPTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G78PTV1 G78PTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5XTTV1 G5XTTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5MNTV1 G5MNTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G70RTV1 G70RTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6NRTV1 G6NRTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5PPTV1 G5PPTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7NSTV1 G7NSTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5NVTV1 G5NVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5LPTV1 G5LPTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G60TTV1 G60TTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5LSTV1 G5LSTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G76QTV1 G76QTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6RVTV1 G6RVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6MVTV1 G6MVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7RNTV1 G7RNTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5PTTV1 G5PTTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5JVTV1 G5JVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5RNTV1 G5RNTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5PRTV1 G5PRTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6NPTV1 G6NPTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5VTTV1 G5VTTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5TPTV1 G5TPTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5NSTV1 G5NSTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G76STV1 G76STV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6KRTV1 G6KRTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G64QTV1 G64QTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5KTTV1 G5KTTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5NQTV1 G5NQTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5QVTV1 G5QVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5KPTV1 G5KPTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4S0ZTV1 4S0ZTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T1YTV1 4T1YTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VTYTV1 4VTYTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VKWTV1 4VKWTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V6WTV1 4V6WTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T0ZTV1 4T0ZTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V5WTV1 4V5WTV1 10/19/12

Page 15 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VZXTV1 4VZXTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TZWTV1 4TZWTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V5YTV1 4V5YTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TYVTV1 4TYVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V1XTV1 4V1XTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V0XTV1 4V0XTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VHXTV1 4VHXTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TRYTV1 4TRYTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V2WTV1 4V2WTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TTVTV1 4TTVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V8YTV1 4V8YTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V0WTV1 4V0WTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TWYTV1 4TWYTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T0YTV1 4T0YTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TLYTV1 4TLYTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Y9WTV1 4Y9WTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4T3XTV1 4T3XTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TWVTV1 4TWVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4TYXTV1 4TYXTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VDXTV1 4VDXTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4VFXTV1 4VFXTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4XXYTV1 4XXYTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WTVTV1 4WTVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4XLYTV1 4XLYTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4YVVTV1 4YVVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WXVTV1 4WXVTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WXXTV1 4WXXTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4X3XTV1 4X3XTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WYWTV1 4WYWTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Y6XTV1 4Y6XTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WKYTV1 4WKYTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Y2YTV1 4Y2YTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Y8YTV1 4Y8YTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4X2YTV1 4X2YTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WZXTV1 4WZXTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4XZYTV1 4XZYTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WXWTV1 4WXWTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4X0XTV1 4X0XTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WVYTV1 4WVYTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4WPWTV1 4WPWTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4V9WTV1 4V9WTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Y1XTV1 4Y1XTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4Y6WTV1 4Y6WTV1 10/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB3KVV1 BB3KVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBFJVV1 BBFJVV1 10/24/12

Page 16 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBCNVV1 BBCNVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB7MVV1 BB7MVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB5MVV1 BB5MVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBDMVV1 BBDMVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBDPVV1 BBDPVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB8MVV1 BB8MVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB2LVV1 BB2LVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBJJVV1 BBJJVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB2PVV1 BB2PVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B9ZMVV1 B9ZMVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBPKVV1 BBPKVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBQJVV1 BBQJVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBCMVV1 BBCMVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBDLVV1 BBDLVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB0JVV1 BB0JVV1 10/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJ0JVV1 CJ0JVV1 10/30/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909153 DYVJD1JHDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909154 DYVJD373DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909155 DYVJD2CKDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909156 DYTJDXCTDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909157 DYVJD1JTDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909158 DYTJDYETDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909159 DYVJD269DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909160 DYTJDYZTDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909161 DYTJDVW0DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909162 DYVJD1TRDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909163 DYTJDYQKDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909164 DYTJDU4ADFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909165 DYTJDU80DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909166 DYTJDYP9DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909167 DYVJD382DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909168 DYTJDX34DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909169 DYTJDXEMDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909170 DYTJDU8YDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909171 DYTJDYL4DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909172 DYVJD34PDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909173 DYVJD287DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909174 DYTJDU73DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909175 DYTJDYE0DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909176 DYVJD357DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909177 DYTJDX4HDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909178 DYTJDV31DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909179 DYTJDULADFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909180 DYVJD1G1DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909181 DYVJD35LDFHW 11/02/12

Page 17 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909182 DYTJDXAYDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909183 DYVJD1E7DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909184 DYVJD1Q6DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909185 DYTJDYLUDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909186 DYTJDVLEDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909187 DYVJD5VZDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909188 DYTJDVMWDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909189 DYTJDUMQDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909190 DYVJD1NPDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909191 DYVJD1KCDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909192 DYVJD2A4DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909193 DYVJD1HDDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909194 DYVJD1F9DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909195 DYTJDYKPDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909196 DYVJD1P2DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909198 DYVJD1E4DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909200 DYTJDU9BDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909201 DYVJD1GUDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909202 DYTJDU88DFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909199 DYVJD1THDFHW 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFTJVV1 CFTJVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGRKVV1 CGRKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CF9MVV1 CF9MVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN5LVV1 CN5LVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMMLVV1 CMMLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNGNVV1 CNGNVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMZNVV1 CMZNVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMXMVV1 CMXMVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMWLVV1 CMWLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN2LVV1 CN2LVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNDKVV1 CNDKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CLPLVV1 CLPLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN5KVV1 CN5KVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN5NVV1 CN5NVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNFHVV1 CNFHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMXNVV1 CMXNVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN7LVV1 CN7LVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMWMVV1 CMWMVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CM1JVV1 CM1JVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMYKVV1 CMYKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN8PVV1 CN8PVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN4LVV1 CN4LVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN4KVV1 CN4KVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNJMVV1 CNJMVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNHNVV1 CNHNVV1 11/02/12

Page 18 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN8KVV1 CN8KVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMWNVV1 CMWNVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN3LVV1 CN3LVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMXLVV1 CMXLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN9PVV1 CN9PVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMNHVV1 CMNHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNCLVV1 CNCLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMXJVV1 CMXJVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNBLVV1 CNBLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CM4MVV1 CM4MVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CLQLVV1 CLQLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMYNVV1 CMYNVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMXKVV1 CMXKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMTNVV1 CMTNVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN9HVV1 CN9HVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNJJVV1 CNJJVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN6LVV1 CN6LVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CN2NVV1 CN2NVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMRJVV1 CMRJVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMWJVV1 CMWJVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP2PVV1 CP2PVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CLQHVV1 CLQHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNQKVV1 CNQKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMCLVV1 CMCLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP6KVV1 CP6KVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPFHVV1 CPFHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMBHVV1 CMBHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CM3LVV1 CM3LVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP9HVV1 CP9HVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP5NVV1 CP5NVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPCLVV1 CPCLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CM7LVV1 CM7LVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CM5JVV1 CM5JVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPBPVV1 CPBPVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CM9HVV1 CM9HVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP8JVV1 CP8JVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNKNVV1 CNKNVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP3LVV1 CP3LVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP9PVV1 CP9PVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNNKVV1 CNNKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CM7KVV1 CM7KVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP4NVV1 CP4NVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP0LVV1 CP0LVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP8KVV1 CP8KVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CP6NVV1 CP6NVV1 11/02/12

Page 19 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CM4KVV1 CM4KVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CLJHVV1 CLJHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMCHVV1 CMCHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMQMVV1 CMQMVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMNLVV1 CMNLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMSMVV1 CMSMVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CLNLVV1 CLNLVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CMQHVV1 CMQHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CLVMVV1 CLVMVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSBKVV1 BSBKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSCKVV1 BSCKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSTMVV1 BSTMVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BT1KVV1 BT1KVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BT1NVV1 BT1NVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTMHVV1 BTMHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWFJVV1 BWFJVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWFMVV1 BWFMVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWGNVV1 BWGNVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWJJVV1 BWJJVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWPNVV1 BWPNVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWQKVV1 BWQKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWSHVV1 BWSHVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWYKVV1 BWYKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9K9NVV1 9K9NVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1908350 DYTJLDPDDFHW 11/05/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJTKVV1 CJTKVV1 11/07/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTFLVV1 BTFLVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTHLVV1 BTHLVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFDHVV1 CFDHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CH8JVV1 CH8JVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVTJVV1 CVTJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CW2PVV1 CW2PVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWNJVV1 CWNJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVSNVV1 CVSNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWKJVV1 CWKJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWSHVV1 CWSHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CK0MVV1 CK0MVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJCHVV1 CJCHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJHMVV1 CJHMVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CHYJVV1 CHYJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CL5MVV1 CL5MVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJHNVV1 CJHNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CK0PVV1 CK0PVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1V3KVV1 1V3KVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1V1PVV1 1V1PVV1 11/08/12

Page 20 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJWJVV1 CJWJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CK0NVV1 CK0NVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJWHVV1 CJWHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CL0PVV1 CL0PVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJMHVV1 CJMHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CKDJVV1 CKDJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJRJVV1 CJRJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJDMVV1 CJDMVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CK9HVV1 CK9HVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CK1MVV1 CK1MVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CK2MVV1 CK2MVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1V2MVV1 1V2MVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJRLVV1 CJRLVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1V0NVV1 1V0NVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1V1LVV1 1V1LVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJ8KVV1 CJ8KVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJPKVV1 CJPKVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJVKVV1 CJVKVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJLNVV1 CJLNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJ0MVV1 CJ0MVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJ2PVV1 CJ2PVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1V1JVV1 1V1JVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1V2PVV1 1V2PVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJKJVV1 CJKJVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJKNVV1 CJKNVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1V1MVV1 1V1MVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CK2KVV1 CK2KVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CHSKVV1 CHSKVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJSKVV1 CJSKVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1V0MVV1 1V0MVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CHTHVV1 CHTHVV1 11/08/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909011 DYTJ48T0DJ8R 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909012 DYTJ47TRDJ8R 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909013 DYTJ3QVUDJ8R 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909019 DYTJ41TTDJ8R 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909025 DYTJ45VNDJ8R 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9K1LVV1 9K1LVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9KPHVV1 9KPHVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSVKVV1 CSVKVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVQNVV1 CVQNVV1 11/12/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CLCNVV1 CLCNVV1 11/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5DNKVV1 5DNKVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5F2PVV1 5F2PVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5F2MVV1 5F2MVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5FNMVV1 5FNMVV1 11/26/12

Page 21 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5F1KVV1 5F1KVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5F0JVV1 5F0JVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5F8KVV1 5F8KVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5F7NVV1 5F7NVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5DSKVV1 5DSKVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5FHJVV1 5FHJVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5FDMVV1 5FDMVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5F4LVV1 5F4LVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5DYKVV1 5DYKVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5DPMVV1 5DPMVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5FLHVV1 5FLHVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5FDNVV1 5FDNVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5DQKVV1 5DQKVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQVHVV1 CQVHVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPPKVV1 CPPKVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQQJVV1 CQQJVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQ9HVV1 CQ9HVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPZMVV1 CPZMVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPYLVV1 CPYLVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPKMVV1 CPKMVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQSKVV1 CQSKVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQDLVV1 CQDLVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQ3KVV1 CQ3KVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQ7JVV1 CQ7JVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQ4MVV1 CQ4MVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQ3MVV1 CQ3MVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CR4JVV1 CR4JVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B9VJVV1 B9VJVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB4NVV1 BB4NVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBCHVV1 BBCHVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B9YLVV1 B9YLVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BB8NVV1 BB8NVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSBKVV1 CSBKVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSDHVV1 CSDHVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CW1NVV1 CW1NVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV2NVV1 CV2NVV1 11/26/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JQMVV1 8JQMVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JQHVV1 8JQHVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTJKVV1 BTJKVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSVKVV1 BSVKVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWQNVV1 BWQNVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWBLVV1 BWBLVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JWLVV1 8JWLVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JTJVV1 8JTJVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSDHVV1 BSDHVV1 11/30/12

Page 22 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWDHVV1 BWDHVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BX2LVV1 BX2LVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JVMVV1 8JVMVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSWJVV1 BSWJVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSVNVV1 BSVNVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BX1NVV1 BX1NVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVDKVV1 BVDKVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JNLVV1 8JNLVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JWMVV1 8JWMVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BX1KVV1 BX1KVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JWKVV1 8JWKVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9K9HVV1 9K9HVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JPNVV1 8JPNVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JQLVV1 8JQLVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BT2JVV1 BT2JVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9KMHVV1 9KMHVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS5JVV1 BS5JVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JPHVV1 8JPHVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS8JVV1 BS8JVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWZLVV1 BWZLVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS4MVV1 BS4MVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWYLVV1 BWYLVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9JSKVV1 9JSKVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWRHVV1 BWRHVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS7PVV1 BS7PVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS3JVV1 BS3JVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVCHVV1 BVCHVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BW7KVV1 BW7KVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWCMVV1 BWCMVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JSJVV1 8JSJVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWBMVV1 BWBMVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWJNVV1 BWJNVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSWNVV1 BSWNVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS3MVV1 BS3MVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWTJVV1 BWTJVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWTKVV1 BWTKVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1907865 C02JN0EGF1G4 12/03/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1908840 C02JK559DRV6 12/10/12
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1909676 C02JP4Z0DRV6 12/20/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1906089 DMPHM0YQDVD3 01/07/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1906130 DMPHM3NYDVD3 01/07/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912681 DMQJVS48F183 01/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920950 DYVJTB2SDFHW 01/14/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1912484 PD41D01078000 02/05/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910099 DMQK194KDFHW 02/07/13

Page 23 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920951 DMPJV1PTDKPH 02/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920952 DMPJV65JDKPH 02/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920938 DYTK320XDFHW 02/14/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920940 F5QK3FA8DFHW 02/14/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920945 F5QK3FFEDFHW 02/14/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920943 F5QK3FG3DFHW 02/14/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920941 F5QK3H30DFHW 02/14/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7QRPW1 H7QRPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CZWSPW1 CZWSPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DV7SPW1 DV7SPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0VRPW1 D0VRPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DVGSPW1 DVGSPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DVBSPW1 DVBSPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D0WQPW1 D0WQPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CZXQPW1 CZXQPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CZ3SPW1 CZ3SPW1 02/19/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1911961 F5YK8YEZDFHW 03/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1911816 DMQK85DPF182 03/19/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910265 F5RK2K44DFHW 03/28/13
1 COPIER 1911420 CZK214348 04/01/13
1 COPIER 1911419 CZK214395 04/01/13
1 COPIER 1911418 CZK214353 04/01/13
1 COPIER 1913406 CZL214618 04/01/13
1 COPIER 1913405 CZL214602 04/01/13
1 COPIER 1913407 CZL214625 04/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912597 F5XKJ65KDKPH 05/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912604 F5XKJ68JDKPH 05/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912596 F5XKJ6BHDKPH 05/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912601 F5XKJ84KDKPH 05/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912603 F5XKJ8EDDKPH 05/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912605 F5XKJ8FKDKPH 05/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912602 F5XKJ8JHDKPH 05/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912598 F5XKJ9SBDKPH 05/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1911525 DMQKKQ2TF185 05/13/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912650 DMTKL11RF182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912651 DMRKLZYYF182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912652 DMRKLMDMF182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912653 DMTKLBK5F182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912654 DMTKL0YRF182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912656 DMTKLBNFF182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912659 DMTKLBHEF182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912660 DMTKL045F182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912661 DMRKLNL5F182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912664 DMTKLB55F182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912665 DMTKLAWYF182 05/17/13

Page 24 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912666 DMTKL0XWF182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912668 DMTKL0XQF182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912676 DMQKLTCHF182 05/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909634 F5XKJ1WGDFHW 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909636 F5XKJ9YKDFHW 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909639 F5XKJ1GKDFHW 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909640 F5XKJ1FTDFHW 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909641 F5XKJ2SADFHW 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909642 F5RKJY6ADFHW 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909651 F5XKJ17ADFHW 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909656 F5XKJ20WDFHW 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910549 F5YKCYGHDFHW 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P0GFX1 8P0GFX1 05/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910501 F5YK8BDBDFHW 06/03/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910505 F5YK8HWGDFHW 06/03/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1910500 F5XKDJDUDFHW 06/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912192 F5YKC7J4DFHW 06/10/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1909949 PD34D02846000 06/12/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1909950 PD74D04381000 06/12/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1913935 PD34D02877000 06/12/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1909946 PD74D04247000 06/12/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1909948 PD74D04198000 06/12/13
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1873944 JXJF748227L 06/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913468 F5RKL91FDFHW 06/25/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913850 F5RKMQP4DFHW 06/26/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913851 F5RKMQCKDFHW 06/26/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913852 F5RKN257DFHW 06/26/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913853 F5RKN3BQDFHW 06/26/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913861 F5XK39JMDKPH 06/26/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913863 F5XK30M1DKPH 06/26/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913867 F5RKH8DQDKPH 06/26/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BR92GX1 BR92GX1 06/26/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BRV4GX1 BRV4GX1 06/26/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913539 F5RKPXGPDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913540 F5RKPXLQDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913541 F5RKPXJ1DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913542 F5RKPKC1DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913543 F5RKPS9DDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913544 F5RKPRPWDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913545 F5RKPLKHDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913547 F5RKPS9GDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913548 F5RKPHKYDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913549 F5RKPHKMDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913550 F5RKPRP3DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913551 F5RKPKYCDFHW 06/27/13

Page 25 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913555 F5RKPNCWDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913556 F5RKPHBYDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913557 F5RKPHBKDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913558 F5RKPS31DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913559 F5RKPLT1DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913560 F5RKPM2RDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913561 F5RKPN6CDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913562 F5RKPS3MDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913563 F5RKPN8WDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913564 F5RKPH9ADFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913565 F5RKPKCVDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913566 F5RKPRNWDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913567 F5RKPH6RDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913569 F5RKPSJRDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913571 F5RKPKE0DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913574 F5RKPS7XDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913577 F5RKPS11DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913578 F5RKPQYSDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913579 F5RKPHP0DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913580 F5RKPKCUDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913581 F5RKPSL7DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913585 F5RKPS0LDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913586 F5RKPN3UDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913587 F5RKPH8WDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913590 F5RKPKYNDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913591 F5RKPSHFDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913592 F5RKPKG5DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913593 F5RK0KSXDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913594 F5RKPST0DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913595 F5RKPLSEDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913596 F5RKPHW8DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913597 F5RKPDTHDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913598 F5RKPHYZDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913599 F5RKPHKXDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913600 F5RKPR12DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913602 F5RKPNKCDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913603 F5RKPY6VDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913604 F5RKPHUMDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913605 F5RKPYKXDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913606 F5RKPNG8DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913607 F5RKPZNUDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913608 F5RKPKCTDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913609 F5RKPHVGDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913610 F5RKPL80DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913612 F5RKPNNADFHW 06/27/13

Page 26 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913613 F5RKPKVWDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913614 F5RKPL4ZDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913615 F5RKPN70DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913616 F5RKPKZFDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913617 F5RKPNAMDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913619 F5RKPM69DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913620 F5RKPR06DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913621 F5RKPL35DFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913622 F5RKPR7MDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913624 F5RKPR2HDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913625 F5RKPQ2KDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913626 F5RKPFKZDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913627 F5RKPZ5NDFHW 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPN4CX1 HPN4CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPK3CX1 HPK3CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPM9CX1 HPM9CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPG3CX1 HPG3CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPH4CX1 HPH4CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPN5CX1 HPN5CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPM3CX1 HPM3CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPMDCX1 HPMDCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPG4CX1 HPG4CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPYBCX1 HPYBCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ2BCX1 HQ2BCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ0BCX1 HQ0BCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ26CX1 HQ26CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPZ3CX1 HPZ3CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ48CX1 HQ48CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ31CX1 HQ31CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPWBCX1 HPWBCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPL1CX1 HPL1CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPJ6CX1 HPJ6CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPL7CX1 HPL7CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPJCCX1 HPJCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPDCCX1 HPDCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPG2CX1 HPG2CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPN7CX1 HPN7CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPJ8CX1 HPJ8CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPHCCX1 HPHCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPGDCX1 HPGDCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPHBCX1 HPHBCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPH9CX1 HPH9CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPGCCX1 HPGCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ1CCX1 HQ1CCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPQ9CX1 HPQ9CX1 06/27/13

Page 27 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ11CX1 HQ11CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPPBCX1 HPPBCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ47CX1 HQ47CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ02CX1 HQ02CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ39CX1 HQ39CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPZ8CX1 HPZ8CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPV3CX1 HPV3CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPPCCX1 HPPCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ4CCX1 HQ4CCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPP1CX1 HPP1CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPT4CX1 HPT4CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPV4CX1 HPV4CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPSDCX1 HPSDCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ21CX1 HQ21CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPNDCX1 HPNDCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPQ5CX1 HPQ5CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPY1CX1 HPY1CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ0CCX1 HQ0CCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ38CX1 HQ38CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPR7CX1 HPR7CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPQCCX1 HPQCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPV5CX1 HPV5CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPQ1CX1 HPQ1CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPT2CX1 HPT2CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ51CX1 HQ51CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ06CX1 HQ06CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ23CX1 HQ23CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPQ0CX1 HPQ0CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPS9CX1 HPS9CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPYCCX1 HPYCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPZ7CX1 HPZ7CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ1DCX1 HQ1DCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ14CX1 HQ14CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ37CX1 HQ37CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPV9CX1 HPV9CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ05CX1 HQ05CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPQ3CX1 HPQ3CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPYDCX1 HPYDCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPVCCX1 HPVCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPN1CX1 HPN1CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPJ7CX1 HPJ7CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPLDCX1 HPLDCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPMCCX1 HPMCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPT9CX1 HPT9CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ22CX1 HQ22CX1 06/27/13

Page 28 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPY7CX1 HPY7CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPW6CX1 HPW6CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPX1CX1 HPX1CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPY4CX1 HPY4CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ3CCX1 HQ3CCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ17CX1 HQ17CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPW2CX1 HPW2CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPKCCX1 HPKCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPM4CX1 HPM4CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPX7CX1 HPX7CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPX8CX1 HPX8CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GBDFX1 3GBDFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3FXDFX1 3FXDFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GLCFX1 3GLCFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3G2FFX1 3G2FFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3FSDFX1 3FSDFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GMDFX1 3GMDFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3G1BFX1 3G1BFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913715 DMPKX654F183 07/24/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913718 DMPKX58NF183 07/24/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1913681 DMPKWPE0F183 07/24/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914179 DYTKLUX9DFHW 08/06/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914885 DYTKL94VDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914870 DYTKL9AQDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914887 DYTKLAGMDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914874 DYTKN054DKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914884 DYTKN0MBDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914889 DYTKN1V9DKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914876 DYTKN241DKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914883 DYTKN2CUDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914851 DYTKN3AGDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914878 DYTKN3B7DKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914888 DYTKN3DVDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914854 DYTKN3EXDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914882 DYTKN3GMDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914879 DYTKN3GVDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914872 DYTKN3GZDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914877 DYTKN3HDDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914857 DYTKN3J2DKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914852 DYTKN3KADKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914862 DYTKN3T9DKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914881 DYTKN3UUDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914873 DYTKN3WXDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914859 DYTKN3WZDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914864 DYTKN3XUDKPH 08/27/13

Page 29 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914869 DYTKN4L3DKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914868 DYTKN4QEDKPH 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914530 F5XKXGJPDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914532 F5KXG5WDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914533 F5XKXH4ZDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914534 F5XKXMF8DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914535 F5XKLCTDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914537 F5XKXMFXDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914538 F5XKXLN6DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914539 F5XKXMTXDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914540 F5XKXPBZDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914543 F5XKXCL3DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914545 F5XKXP8BDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914546 F5XKXCMGDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914547 F5XKXCTBDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914548 F5XKK5TDDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914549 F5XKXCHLDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914550 F5XKXN1ADFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914551 F5XKX446DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914552 F5XKXKGZDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914553 F5XKXGJYDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914554 F5XKXMKHDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914556 F5XKXNHFDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914557 F5XKXCFHDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914558 F5XKXLWSDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914559 F5XKXK6TDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914560 F5XKXHHMDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914561 F5XKXMY8DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914562 F5XKXJY6DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914563 F5XKXMRDDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914564 F5XKXJNJDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914565 F5XKXJN0DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914566 F5XKXLGEDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914567 F5XKXJ0TDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914568 F5XKXMUTDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914569 F5XKXKDJDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914570 F5XKXM10DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914572 F5XKXMCNDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914573 F5XKXN3ADFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914574 F5XKXM2YDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914575 F5XKXMJB0DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914576 F5XKXK3PDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914577 F5XKXM6DDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914578 F5XKXJN8DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914580 F5XKXLPCDFHW 08/27/13

Page 30 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914581 F5XKXL99DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914582 F5XKXJ9HDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914583 F5XKXMCWDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914584 F5XKXL9QDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914585 F5XKXL1LDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914586 F5XKXKARDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914587 F5XKXMWEDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914588 F5XKXL6QDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914589 F5XKXJLFDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914590 F5XKXMGLDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914591 F5XKXMSPDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914592 F5XKXMDZDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914594 F5XKXJMGDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914595 F5XKXLYRDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914596 F5XKXHUUDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914597 F5XKXLFDDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914598 F5XKXMG8DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914599 F5XKXLQNDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914600 F5XKXML0DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914601 F5XKXMHQDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914602 F5KXFPBDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914603 F5KXMLADFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914604 F5XKXLFSDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914605 F5XKXMD7DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914606 F5XKXK0WDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914607 F5XKXMWDDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914608 F5XKXMSQDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914609 F5XKXMR7DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914610 F5XKXL3NDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914611 F5XKXAZSDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914612 F5XKXCQBDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914613 F5XKX70SDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914614 F5XKXHLEDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914615 F5XKXCDCDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914616 F5XKXK4QDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914617 F5XKXC0WDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914618 F5XKXCJQDFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914619 F5XKXQY8DFHW 08/27/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT9XRT1 DT9XRT1 09/11/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FT9XRT1 FT9XRT1 09/11/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914788 DYTKNNC7DFHW 09/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914789 DYTKNH63DFHW 09/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914790 DYTKNHM7DFHW 09/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914791 DYTKNH2SDFHW 09/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914792 DYTKNH34DFHW 09/12/13

Page 31 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914793 DYTKNHP2DFHW 09/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914794 DYTKNJNDDFHW 09/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914795 DYTKNHVPDFHW 09/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914796 DYTKNGRRDFHW 09/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1914797 DYTKNLYUDFHW 09/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915441 DMPL98VGF183 09/19/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T9XRT1 9T9XRT1 10/09/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BT9XRT1 BT9XRT1 10/09/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FSTRT1 2FSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FSTRT1 8FSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDSTRT1 GDSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FSTRT1 7FSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FSTRT1 6FSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFSTRT1 BFSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FSTRT1 3FSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFSTRT1 FFSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FSTRT1 9FSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDSTRT1 JDSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDSTRT1 HDSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFSTRT1 DFSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FSTRT1 1FSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FSTRT1 4FSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFSTRT1 CFSTRT1 10/15/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915142 DYTL96G0DFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915143 DYTL98ZFDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915144 DYTL9DALDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915145 DYTL90Y6DFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915146 DYTL95XJDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915147 DYTL8F46DFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915148 DYTL96GADFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915149 DYTL8J1NDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915150 DYTL94PNDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915151 DYTL965MDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915152 DYTL95NYDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915153 DYTL96LEDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915154 DYTL95P6DFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915155 DYTL95PQDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915156 DYTL95LEDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915157 DYTL9D6CDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915158 DYTL9294DFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915159 DYTL95YDDFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915160 DYTL95R0DFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915161 DYTL94P5DFHW 10/17/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1KBH6Y1 1KBH6Y1 10/18/13
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1916321 9L4KSY1 10/23/13

Page 32 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1916327 D2JCSY1 10/23/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916374 DYTK30FEDFHW 10/24/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915040 DYTKR142DKPH 10/24/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915041 DYTKR2MJDKPH 10/24/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915042 DYTKR2Z3DKPH 10/24/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3NSCCY1 3NSCCY1 10/25/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915090 F5RKXYM6DFHW 11/08/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916051 F5RKV8YTDFHW 11/20/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DLJJ8Z1 DLJJ8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DLCH8Z1 DLCH8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DL5J8Z1 DL5J8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DL1J8Z1 DL1J8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DL2H8Z1 DL2H8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DKZH8Z1 DKZH8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DKWF8Z1 DKWF8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DKWG8Z1 DKWG8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DL2J8Z1 DL2J8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DL3G8Z1 DL3G8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DKRH8Z1 DKRH8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DKXG8Z1 DKXG8Z1 12/12/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916747 DMPLWZ8QFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916750 DMPLWXQJFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916756 DMPLWXK8FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916757 DMPLWXW2FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916760 DMPLWXFSFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916762 DMPLWZA3FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916765 DMPLWZY8FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916766 DMPLWX4XFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916768 DMPLWX69FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916771 DMPLWXPMFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916774 DMPLWX2JFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916775 DMPLWX3WFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916776 DMPLWX73FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916780 DMPLWXZYFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916784 DMPLWXVQFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916786 DMPLWX82FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916787 DMPLWXDVFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916788 DMPLWXFKFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916789 DMPLWY2KFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916790 DMPLWZD7FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916795 DMPLWY36FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916797 DMPLWZVLFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916799 DMPLWX1FFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916800 DMPLWX16FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916801 DMPLWX5MFK11 01/07/14

Page 33 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916804 DMPLWZDYFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916805 DMPLWX78FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916807 DMPLWY84FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916812 DMPLWXCEFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916813 DMPLWX4BFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916817 DMPLWXZ6FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916819 DMPLWXQ7FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916822 DMPLWX8EFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916824 DMPLWX04FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916826 DMPLWXC8FK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916833 DMPLWX5QFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916838 DMPLWZBDFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916840 DMPLWY3FFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916845 DMPLWY5YFK11 01/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916692 DYTLWKMHDFHW 01/08/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916693 DYTLWQ3LDFHW 01/08/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916694 DYTLWM78DFHW 01/08/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916695 DYTLWNW0DFHW 01/08/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916696 DYTLWNV7DFHW 01/08/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918082 DYTKKL5HDFHW 01/08/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918087 DYTKKLWYDFHW 01/08/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918089 DYTKKKPVDFHW 01/08/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918091 DYTKKL60DFHW 01/08/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 56Z9DZ1 56Z9DZ1 01/15/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5QD7Y1 G5QD7Y1 01/27/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917153 DYTKPLUVDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917154 DYTKPK0BDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917155 DYTKPKAUDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917156 DYTKPK6WDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917157 DYTKPK6TDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917158 DYTKPLGWDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917160 DYTKPKA4DFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917161 DYTKPLFUDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917162 DYTKPHLWDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917163 DYTKPL9RDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917165 DYTKPLKSDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917166 DYTKPN0CDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917167 DYTKPK6VDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917169 DYTKPKBYDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917176 DYTKPL4JDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917179 DYTKPK9QDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917180 DYTKPL7EDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917190 DYTKRDNNDFHW 02/03/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917107 DYTKN0K6DKPH 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917108 DYTKN1ULDKPH 02/04/14

Page 34 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917109 DYTKN1U1DKPH 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917110 DYTKN26ZDKPH 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917111 DYTKN0Y3DKPH 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917112 DYTKN0K4DKPH 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917114 DYTKN0P2DKPH 02/04/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917520 DYTKN7VNDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917521 DYTKN16EDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917522 DYTKN174DFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917523 DYTKN7RQDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917525 DYTKN83PDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917529 DYTKN0Z1DFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917530 DYTKN83XDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917531 DYTKN7ZCDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917532 DYTKN3NBDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917533 DYTKN31YDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917536 DYTKN3P1DFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917537 DYTKN3PRDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917538 DYTKN7UUDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917539 DYTKNVHQDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917540 DYVKQ8R7DFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917541 DYTKNVUHDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917542 DYVKQ71DDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917543 DYTKNU0XDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917544 DYTKNTWQDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917545 DYTKN7U6DFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917546 DYTKN2PKDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917547 DYTKN17HDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917548 DYTKNW8BDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917549 DYTKN7WUDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917551 DYTKNW0LDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917552 DYTKNUNYDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917553 DYVKQ7HDDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917554 DYVKQ7V5DFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917556 DYVKQ7UADFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917557 DYVKQECNDFHW 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FFS3FZ1 FFS3FZ1 02/05/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GTT1GZ1 GTT1GZ1 02/20/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917488 DYTKNKM6DFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917491 DYTKNKECDFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917493 DYTKN8VJDFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917494 DYTKNHDRDFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917495 DYTKNHP9DFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917500 DYTKNKEGDFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917501 DYTKNKUQDFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917502 DYTKNKL6DFHW 02/25/14

Page 35 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917503 DYTKNKSLDFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917504 DYTKNKF7DFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917506 DYTKNJ93DFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917507 DYTKNJJJDFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917508 DYTKNHP1DFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917511 DYTKNKG7DFHW 02/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917512 DYTKNHL1DFHW 02/25/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1921066 PDJBD02880000 02/28/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917625 F7NM1HY1FP84 03/11/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917626 F7NM1NM6FP84 03/11/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917628 F7NM1NWWFP84 03/11/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1917617 DYVLX3Y7DFHW 03/17/14
1 COPIER 1919440 CZAD17567 03/28/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HYMPJ02 HYMPJ02 04/08/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1917955 F6S2XZ1 04/10/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1917957 F9T2XZ1 04/10/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1917963 62S2XZ1 04/10/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1917972 5VS2XZ1 04/10/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 22G5K02 22G5K02 04/10/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916872 F7RLWHB0FP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916874 F7RLWH56FP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916875 F7RLWH96FP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916870 F7RLWFZTFP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916883 F7RLWHDDFP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916879 F7RLWH5ZFP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916873 F7PM190LFP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916871 F7PM16M1FP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916878 F7PM15ZXFP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916876 F7NM2C1EFP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1916885 F7TLQ675FP84 04/14/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915685 DMPMC7UXF182 04/18/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918820 DKVMK02CDVD2 05/12/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FGQ3L02 FGQ3L02 05/12/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B61KL02 B61KL02 06/03/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 797RL02 797RL02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B6THL02 B6THL02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1959760 797NL02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B5WLL02 B5WLL02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8ZBJL02 8ZBJL02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8KF9M02 8KF9M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8H7BM02 8H7BM02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8DY8M02 8DY8M02 06/04/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B75FL02 B75FL02 06/05/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F0D7M02 F0D7M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F035M02 F035M02 06/09/14

Page 36 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F057M02 F057M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F047M02 F047M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F083M02 F083M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F076M02 F076M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F045M02 F045M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F073M02 F073M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F072M02 F072M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F0F4M02 F0F4M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 82LVT12 82LVT12 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4F2M02 D4F2M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3C1M02 D3C1M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4D4M02 D4D4M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3B3M02 D3B3M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D5T4M02 D5T4M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4C5M02 D4C5M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1HYJM02 1HYM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JSHM02 1JSHM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J0KM02 1J0KM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1HYMM02 1HYMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JZLM02 1JZLM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J2GM02 1J2GM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1K0KM02 1K0KM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1HYLM02 1HYLM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JWKM02 1JWKM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JYMM02 1JYMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JZJM02 1JZJM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JDGM02 1JDGM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JGJM02 1JGJM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J9GM02 1J9GM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JQMM02 1JQMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JYJM02 1JYJM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1K0LM02 1K0LM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J4KM02 1J4KM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JYGM02 1JYGM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1K0JM02 1K0JM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JQHM02 1JQHM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JWGM02 1JWGM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JWMM02 1JWMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1HYGM02 1HYGM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J7MM02 1J7MM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J5KM02 1J5KM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J1LM02 1J1LM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J1HM02 1J1HM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J0HM02 1J0HM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J1MM02 1J1MM02 06/09/14

Page 37 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J4HM02 1J4HM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JYHM02 1YHM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J5HM02 1J5HM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J6GM02 1J6GM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J5MM02 1J5MM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1HXMM02 1HXMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J8MM02 1J8MM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JFGM02 1JFGM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1HZJM02 1HZJM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J1KM02 1J1KM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1J8KM02 1J8KM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JQKM02 1JQKM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JZHM02 1JZHM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1K1HM02 1K1HM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JVMM02 1JVMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JXGM02 1JXGM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JTHM02 1JTHM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1K0NM02 1K0NM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JTMM02 1JTMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JWJM02 1JWJM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JXMM02 1JXMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1HZLM02 1HZLM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JSKM02 1JSKM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JRMM02 1JRMM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JVKM02 1JVKM02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B67GL02 B67GL02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Z6GL02 8Z6GL02 06/10/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3N7M02 D3N7M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D5M5M02 D5M5M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4R1M02 D4R1M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4H5M02 D4H5M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D546M02 D546M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3M3M02 D3M3M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3L6M02 D3L6M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3G6M02 D3G6M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3D5M02 D3D5M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3M4M02 D3M4M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3M1M02 D3M1M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D594M02 D594M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3H5M02 D3H5M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R6BM02 8R6BM02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PG9M02 8PG9M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PZFM02 8PZFM02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NJ8M02 8NJ8M02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NNCM02 8NNCM02 06/16/14

Page 38 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QQCM02 8QQCM02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 45N1N02 45N1N02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 44PZM02 44PZM02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 48NZM02 48NZM02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4692N02 4692N02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4702N02 4702N02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4452N02 4452N02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4690N02 4690N02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4752N02 4752N02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4671N02 4671N02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4682N02 4682N02 06/16/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3D7M02 D3D7M02 06/17/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3F5M02 D3F5M02 06/17/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 46Y0N02 46Y0N02 06/17/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4880N02 4880N02 06/17/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 48CZM02 48CZM02 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D5Z4M02 D5Z4M02 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JRCM02 8JRCM02 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8889M02 8889M02 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CHBM02 8CHBM02 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 24J0V12 24J0V12 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 24G0V12 24G0V12 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 886FM02 886FM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG5DM02 JG5DM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGP3M02 JGP3M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGM3M02 JGM3M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG0FM02 JG0FM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8D0FM02 8D0FM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG6DM02 JG6DM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGN2M02 JGN2M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JCVFM02 JCVFM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGP1M02 JGP1M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGJ6M02 JGJ6M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JCWCM02 JCWCM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGW9M02 JGW9M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGN7M02 JGN7M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG8DM02 JG8DM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGDBM02 JGDBM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGD1M02 JGD1M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG72M02 JG72M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 895CM02 895CM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JDJ9M02 JDJ9M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGCBM02 JGCBM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG45M02 JG45M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 894BM02 894BM02 06/24/14

Page 39 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89XCM02 89XCM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGMFM02 JGMFM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JDJ7M02 JDJ7M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89PCM02 89PCM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89F8M02 89F8M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JCZ4M02 JCZ4M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGP7M02 JGP7M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGHCM02 JGHCM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 88H8M02 88H8M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 88XBM02 88XBM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGGBM02 JGGBM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGV3M02 JGV3M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CCCM02 8CCCM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BKDM02 8BKDM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 88QCM02 88QCM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JCX4M02 JCX4M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JDJ4M02 JDJ4M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89T7M02 89T7M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGMBM02 JGMBM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGB3M02 JGB3M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JD1CM02 JD1CM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89B9M02 89B9M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGF7M02 JGF7M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JD23M02 JD23M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C28M02 8C28M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGPBM02 JGPBM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGL7M02 JGL7M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGG7M02 JGG7M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JG97M02 JG97M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 890GM02 890GM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGHBM02 JGHBM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8999M02 8999M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGM4M02 JGM4M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGL9M02 JGL9M02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8D28M02 8D28M02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CLBM02 8CLBM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4721N02 4721N02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4432N02 4432N02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4400N02 4400N02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4450N02 4450N02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 48B2N02 48B2N02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4760N02 4760N02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 46Z1N02 46Z1N02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 48LZM02 48LZM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 46B0N02 46B0N02 06/26/14

Page 40 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 46Q0N02 46Q0N02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4440N02 4440N02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4420N02 4420N02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JCX9M02 JCX9M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGJ7M02 JGJ7M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R4DM02 8R4DM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q3BM02 8Q3BM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PKCM02 8PKCM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QHDM02 8QHDM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PXBM02 8PXBM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QPDM02 8QPDM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PCDM02 8PCDM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q8BM02 8Q8BM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PSCM02 8PSCM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8RWFM02 8RWFM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8RYCM02 8RYCM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q1DM02 8Q1DM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S7DM02 8S7DM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QFFM02 8QFFM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S0FM02 8S0FM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NT9M02 8NT9M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QWBM02 8QWBM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S78M02 8S78M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NLCM02 8NLCM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8SFBM02 8SFBM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PWFM02 8PWFM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PB9M02 8PB9M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q0DM02 8Q0DM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S5DM02 8S5DM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QQDM02 8QQDM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PXFM02 8PXFM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8SGBM02 8SGBM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PHDM02 8PHDM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R1CM02 8R1CM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q7BM02 8Q7BM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QCBM02 8QCBM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S19M02 8S19M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PJFM02 8PJFM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QWFM02 8QWFM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PYFM02 8PYFM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PBFM02 8PBFM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NJCM02 8NJCM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PMDM02 8PMDM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NY9M02 8NY9M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S6CM02 8S6CM02 06/26/14

Page 41 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QH9M02 8QH9M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QL8M02 8QL8M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NPBM02 8NPBM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QG9M02 8QG9M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q6CM02 8Q6CM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q0GM02 8Q0GM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QP8M02 8QP8M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P5FM02 8P5FM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PYBM02 8PYBM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S2DM02 8S2DM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8RZDM02 8RZDM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R9BM02 8R9BM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PTCM02 8PTCM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NTBM02 8NTBM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P8BM02 8P8BM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q5CM02 8Q5CM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QTDM02 8QTDM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P3CM02 8P3CM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q9BM02 8Q9BM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QJDM02 8QJDM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S88M02 8S88M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8SGCM02 8SGCM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R3CM02 8R3CM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PV7M02 8PV7M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P9FM02 8P9FM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P0BM02 8P0BM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S4CM02 8S4CM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QK8M02 8QK8M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R8CM02 8R8CM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R2CM02 8R2CM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R0DM02 8R0DM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S08M02 8S08M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P99M02 8P99M02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S8CM02 8S8CM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PVBM02 8PVBM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QRDM02 8QRDM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PFFM02 8PFFM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8RCBM02 8RCBM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q3CM02 8Q3CM02 06/26/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919812 DMPMR8D9F182 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919813 DMPMR57TF182 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919815 DMPMR6SLF182 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919816 DMPMR7RTF182 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8K18M02 8K18M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G29M02 8G29M02 06/30/14

Page 42 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8K48M02 8K48M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JZFM02 8JZFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NDFM02 8NDFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89GFM02 89GFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JB9M02 8JB9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8JQCM02 8JQCM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8H0GM02 8H0GM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8L08M02 8L08M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8FS9M02 8FS9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8J8CM02 8J8CM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PQDM02 8PQDM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 217SW12 217SW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 21FQW12 21FQW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 21DQW12 21DQW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 20RQW12 20RQW12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B3DM02 8B3DM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8HF9M02 8HF9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BRDM02 8BRDM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BS8M02 8BS8M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C1DM02 8C1DM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B4CM02 8B4CM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BNFM02 8BNFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8FWFM02 8FWFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B9CM02 8B9CM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 78YRL02 78YRL02 06/30/14
1 ESTUDIO DIGITAL B & W AND COLOR COPIER 1919864 CSCD10902 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NWFM02 8NWFM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S28M02 8S28M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8SFCM02 8SFCM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PGFM02 8PGFM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S9DM02 8S9DM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S0GM02 8S0GM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NHDM02 8NHDM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q1GM02 8Q1GM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QZ7M02 8QZ7M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QKFM02 8QKFM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4Q5M02 D4Q5M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4J5M02 D4J5M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D5J5M02 D5J5M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4Q6M02 D4Q6M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3M6M02 D3M6M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4Q2M02 D4Q2M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4H3M02 D4H3M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3N4M02 D3N4M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3F6M02 D3F6M02 07/30/14

Page 43 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4C3M02 D4C3M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D584M02 D584M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NV9M02 8NV9M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QGFM02 8QGFM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PC8M02 8PC8M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QJ8M02 8QJ8M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R2DM02 8R2DM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q89M02 8Q89M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PD8M02 8PD8M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q0CM02 8Q0CM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QNDM02 8QNDM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QSDM02 8QSDM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QJ9M02 8QJ9M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R1GM02 8R1GM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QBBM02 8QBBM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P6BM02 8P6BM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NDDM02 8NDDM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8R1DM02 8R1DM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PY9M02 8PY9M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PPDM02 8PPDM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8RX7M02 8RX7M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PDDM02 8PDDM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P1CM02 8P1CM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8RBCM02 8RBCM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NMCM02 8NMCM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S38M02 8S38M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S8DM02 8S8DM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8Q08M02 8Q08M02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8RYDM02 8RYDM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8SHCM02 8SHCM02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 48C2N02 48C2N02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 46M1N02 46M1N02 07/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1MBXY12 1MBXY12 07/31/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1MBZY12 1MBZY12 07/31/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1MC4Z12 1MC4Z12 07/31/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1MCZY12 1MCZY12 07/31/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1MCXY12 1MCXY12 07/31/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1MCYY12 1MCYY12 07/31/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 54HQW12 54HQW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 545QW12 545QW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 54HPW12 54HPW12 08/01/14
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 43T8H12 43T8H12 08/04/14
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 6LL8H12 6LL8H12 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920070 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920071 08/04/14

Page 44 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920073 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920075 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920080 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920085 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920086 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920087 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920089 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920090 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920091 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920092 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920094 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920096 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920098 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920100 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920441 08/04/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920443 08/04/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H429X12 H429X12 08/07/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919979 DLXMR0LWFK11 08/08/14
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH JNTYH12 JNTYH12 08/13/14
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 8QTYH12 8QTYH12 08/13/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920628 08/21/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1920638 08/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1928798 DMPN5WSVF182 08/26/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1928075 DMQMWCXHFK11 08/28/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6QT912 F6QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16QT912 16QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37QT912 37QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27QT912 27QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6QT912 G6QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96QT912 96QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56QT912 56QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67QT912 67QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76QT912 76QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6QT912 B6QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36QT912 36QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47QT912 47QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5QT912 F5QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5QT912 D5QT912 09/09/14
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP 6BN3M12 6BN3M12 09/25/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920790 DMPNC16LF182 09/26/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920791 DMPNC0EFF182 09/26/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920792 DMPNC1J0F182 09/26/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWLV712 JWLV712 10/08/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZMKP22 9ZMKP22 10/29/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZTLP22 9ZTLP22 10/29/14

Page 45 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZNMP22 9ZNMP22 10/29/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZTKP22 9ZTKP22 10/29/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZNKP22 9ZNKP22 10/29/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZSMP22 9ZSMP22 10/29/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZSLP22 9ZSLP22 10/29/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZMMP22 9ZMMP22 10/29/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZNLP22 9ZNLP22 10/29/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1929937 11/11/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1929951 11/11/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1930332 F6QNK1EDDFHW 11/13/14
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1931907 CPWNL0FTDTY3 11/18/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1925973 12/02/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1930486 DMPMTVTJFK10 12/03/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926352 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926381 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926402 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926405 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926408 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926415 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926419 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926420 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926421 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926425 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926427 12/09/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926271 12/09/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3R1R332 3R1R332 12/19/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ1R332 HQ1R332 12/19/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ1R332 JQ1R332 12/19/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R1R332 2R1R332 12/19/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926816 01/07/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926826 01/07/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926827 01/07/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926828 01/07/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926831 01/07/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926832 01/07/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926833 01/07/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926834 01/07/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926838 01/07/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926839 01/07/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1931659 DMQN707QFK11 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1931663 DMQN6M7HFK11 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1931664 DMQN729YFK11 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1931673 DMPMW9UGFK11 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932571 DMPN7J53FK11 01/08/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1932229 DMQN71AXFK11 01/08/15

Page 46 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934164 DMQMV5CDFK10 01/12/15
1 COPIER 1936324 CEJD41534 01/13/15
1 COPIER 1936326 CEJD41547 01/13/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927770 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927776 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927778 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927777 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927781 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927786 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927787 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927671 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927675 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927680 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927684 01/23/15
1 COPIER 1934682 CEJD41405 01/23/15
1 COPIER 1934684 CAJD16455 01/23/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926017 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926035 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930152 01/29/15
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP 54WQK12 54WQK12 01/30/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934004 F9GNGX74FP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934005 F9GNGPERFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934006 F9GNGUPRFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934007 F9HNG0PVFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934008 F7NNL3H2FP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934009 F7NNL472FP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934010 F7NNL44UFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934011 F7NNL6M7FP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934012 F7NNL4K9FP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934013 F7NNL46PFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934014 F7NNL4BBFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934015 F7NNKGNUFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934016 F7NNL4GLFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934017 F7NNL1MWFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934018 F7NNL48LFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934019 F7NNL4JFFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934020 F7NNL4SYFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934021 F7NNL49UFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934023 F7NNL434FP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934024 F7NNL1Y9FP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934025 F7NNL48GFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934026 F7NNL4PSFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934027 F7NNKDZWFP84 02/02/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJS6532 CJS6532 02/02/15
1 COPIER 1934494 CALD17833 02/03/15

Page 47 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COPIER 1945313 CAKD17452 02/13/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934652 DMPP5HKFFK10 02/17/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1934906 DMQP6KRDFK10 03/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVZL732 HVZL732 03/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F12Q732 F12Q732 03/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B90M732 B90M732 03/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRZL732 BRZL732 03/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D70M732 D70M732 03/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 440M732 440M732 03/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DH0Q732 DH0Q732 03/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH0Q732 HH0Q732 03/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GR6532 2GR6532 03/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37C8532 37C8532 03/12/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1935183 DMQP6WK6FK10 03/16/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1935181 DMQP6QWZFK10 03/16/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1935180 DMQP6WLUFK10 03/16/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1935178 DMQP6WYHFK10 03/16/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1935177 DMQP6S0VFK10 03/16/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1935175 DMQP6P10FK10 03/16/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1935174 DMQP6QVWFK10 03/16/15
1 COPIER 1937054 CALD18460 03/17/15
1 COPIER 1937055 CALD18280 03/17/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7XL732 D7XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9XL732 J9XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BXL732 7BXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GMP432 6GMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XMP432 9XMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95XL732 95XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65XL732 65XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DXL732 7DXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQMP432 GQMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VMP432 6VMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BXL732 2BXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TMP432 7TMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FXL732 6FXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFXL732 JFXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JXL732 4JXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJMP432 CJMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9XL732 C9XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSMP432 FSMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0XL732 H0XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25XL732 25XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8XL732 J8XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JMP432 2JMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRMP432 BRMP432 03/18/15

Page 48 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CXL732 2CXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKXL732 FKXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPMP432 HPMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CXL732 9CXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PMP432 5PMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDXL732 GDXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQHB832 JQHB832 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96XL732 96XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMMP432 HMMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54XL732 54XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LMP432 8LMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SXL732 6SXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19XL732 19XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKMP432 FKMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKMP432 BKMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2XL732 B2XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CXL732 5CXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQMP432 DQMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCXL732 DCXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BXL732 6BXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JXL732 8JXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BXL732 4BXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GXL732 3GXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DXL732 9DXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHMP432 JHMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2XL732 G2XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7XL732 H7XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HXL732 9HXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBXL732 HBXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HXL732 8HXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWMP432 CWMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCXL732 HCXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39XL732 39XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9XL732 F9XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWMP432 HWMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11XL732 11XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2XL732 F2XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5XL732 B5XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8XL732 C8XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FXL732 5FXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LXL732 3LXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SMP432 2SMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61XL732 61XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NMP432 5NMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1XL732 F1XL732 03/18/15

Page 49 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBXL732 GBXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RXL732 3RXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83XL732 83XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRXL732 FRXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47XL732 47XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGXL732 BGXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJMP432 FJMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HXL732 7HXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5XL732 D5XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YMP432 4YMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KMP432 3KMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69XL732 69XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBXL732 DBXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHXL732 CHXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RMP432 2RMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5XL732 J5XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56XL732 56XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXMP432 GXMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6XL732 H6XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PMP432 4PMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7XL732 G7XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52XL732 52XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJXL732 BJXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GXL732 8GXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GXL732 2GXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34XL732 34XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HXL732 3HXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DXL732 5DXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8XL732 G8XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31XL732 31XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3XL732 B3XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89XL732 89XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CXL732 1CXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58XL732 58XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MMP432 1MMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2XL732 J2XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3XL732 G3XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35XL732 35XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LMP432 5LMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCXL732 CCXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WMP432 9WMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8XL732 H8XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FXL732 1FXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7XL732 F7XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6XL732 J6XL732 03/18/15

Page 50 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNMP432 DNMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3XL732 H3XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1XL732 B1XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMMP432 JMMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1XL732 D1XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCXL732 BCXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4XL732 G4XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFXL732 DFXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8XL732 D8XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71XL732 71XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5XL732 F5XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73XL732 73XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDXL732 CDXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JXL732 3JXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CXL732 7CXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SMP432 1SMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TMP432 2TMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFMP432 GFMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RMP432 7RMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66XL732 66XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPMP432 BPMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HXL732 5HXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMMP432 DMMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDXL732 JDXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZMP432 8ZMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FXL732 3FXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VMP432 3VMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRMP432 DRMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QMP432 6QMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81XL732 81XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14XL732 14XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24XL732 24XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XMP432 3XMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78XL732 78XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4XL732 J4XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVMP432 CVMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947538 D4XL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VMP432 8VMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPMP432 CPMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHMP432 CHMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNMP432 CNMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDXL732 HDXL732 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWMP432 DWMP432 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FB54B42 FB54B42 03/18/15
1 COPIER 1937181 CAKD17415 03/24/15

Page 51 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COPIER 1937182 CAKD17451 03/24/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YMP432 9YMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YMP432 6YMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPMP432 DPMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVMP432 BVMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1NP432 G1NP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNMP432 BNMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XMP432 6XMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51NP432 51NP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZMP432 7ZMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZMP432 1ZMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NMP432 6NMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PMP432 6PMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90NP432 90NP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RMP432 4RMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZMP432 JZMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYMP432 CYMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZMP432 FZMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVMP432 HVMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PMP432 7PMP432 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VB7942 3VB7942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VBF942 3VBF942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3V9D942 3V9D942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VBB942 3VBB942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VB9942 3VB9942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VBD942 3VBD942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VDC942 3VDC942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VD8942 3VD8942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VD7942 3VD7942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3V9B942 3V9B942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VCD942 3VCD942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VC9942 3VC9942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VDD942 3VDD942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5BQF942 5BQF942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VCB942 3VCB942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VC7942 3VC7942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VDB942 3VDB942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VBC942 3VBC942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VDF942 3VDF942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VD9942 3VD9942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3V99942 3V99942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VC8942 3VC8942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VF7942 3VF7942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VB8942 3VB8942 03/26/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3VCF942 3VCF942 03/26/15

Page 52 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3V9F942 3V9F942 03/26/15
1 COPIER 1937579 CEAE58634 03/31/15
1 COPIER 1957561 CABE19883 03/31/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29ZSD32 29ZSD32 04/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2ZSD32 J2ZSD32 04/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9ZSD32 D9ZSD32 04/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CZSD32 7CZSD32 04/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P2Q732 3P2Q732 04/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 420KD32 420KD32 04/13/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D10KD32 D10KD32 04/13/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 520KD32 520KD32 04/13/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4ZSD32 B4ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4ZSD32 D4ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4ZSD32 F4ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75ZSD32 75ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYYSD32 FYYSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CZSD32 3CZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YYSD32 5YYSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3ZSD32 F3ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBZSD32 HBZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ6SD32 HZ6SD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2ZSD32 F2ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63ZSD32 63ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DZSD32 2DZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4ZSD32 G4ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94ZSD32 94ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZYSD32 GZYSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4ZSD32 J4ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52ZSD32 52ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCZSD32 CCZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83ZSD32 83ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23ZSD32 23ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYYSD32 DYYSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45ZSD32 45ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCZSD32 HCZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53ZSD32 53ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64ZSD32 64ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74ZSD32 74ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15ZSD32 15ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3ZSD32 G3ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35ZSD32 35ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43ZSD32 43ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25ZSD32 25ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3ZSD32 H3ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2ZSD32 B2ZSD32 04/14/15

Page 53 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CZSD32 4CZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95ZSD32 95ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFZSD32 BFZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33ZSD32 33ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FZSD32 6FZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92ZSD32 92ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9ZSD32 H9ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8ZSD32 F8ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3ZSD32 B3ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZYSD32 6ZYSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19ZSD32 19ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2ZSD32 C2ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55ZSD32 55ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 207SD32 207SD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2ZSD32 H2ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3ZSD32 C3ZSD32 04/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSCYF32 CSCYF32 04/15/15
1 COPIER 1946800 CEKD43295 04/16/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLNJC32 GLNJC32 04/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLNJC32 CLNJC32 04/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NV9D32 6NV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NV9D32 7NV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMV9D32 CMV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HW9D32 3HW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MV9D32 6MV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKV9D32 JKV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLV9D32 HLV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HW9D32 2HW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LV9D32 4LV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMV9D32 HMV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGW9D32 GGW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LV9D32 1LV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLV9D32 JLV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLV9D32 FLV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MV9D32 3MV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKV9D32 GKV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMV9D32 GMV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGW9D32 HGW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HW9D32 1HW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NV9D32 2NV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KV9D32 9KV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGW9D32 JGW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GW9D32 8GW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MV9D32 9MV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLV9D32 BLV9D32 04/30/15

Page 54 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKV9D32 FKV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LV9D32 2LV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LV9D32 6LV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GW9D32 5GW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NV9D32 5NV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMV9D32 BMV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMV9D32 FMV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MV9D32 4MV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKV9D32 CKV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GW9D32 9GW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKV9D32 BKV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKV9D32 HKV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMV9D32 DMV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGW9D32 BGW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLV9D32 GLV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LV9D32 9LV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NV9D32 8NV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LV9D32 5LV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKV9D32 DKV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MV9D32 8MV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGW9D32 DGW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NV9D32 4NV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HW9D32 6HW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HW9D32 4HW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLV9D32 DLV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGW9D32 CGW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGW9D32 FGW9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LV9D32 7LV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LV9D32 8LV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NV9D32 3NV9D32 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1937782 57ZXB42 04/30/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1937046 DMPPG78QFK11 05/04/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV40C42 JV40C42 05/12/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1937639 DMPNGZGQFP84 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1937640 DMPNH89VFP84 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1937641 F9FNK8TTFP84 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1937642 F9FNK3N8FP84 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1937643 F9FNKAGQFP84 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1937644 F9FNK3MMFP84 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1937645 F9FNK0L8FP84 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 3KZHM32 3KZHM32 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH GWB9M32 GWB9M32 05/26/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 9WR3M32 9WR3M32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 1QJJM32 1QJJM32 05/28/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH FVRFM32 FVRFM32 05/29/15

Page 55 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 6CPMM32 6CPMM32 05/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B9DB32 6B9DB32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 5638M32 5638M32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 9HW9M32 9HW9M32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH F1SFM32 F1SFM32 06/01/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 8P38M32 8P38M32 06/02/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH JXPCM32 JXPCM32 06/02/15
1 ESTUDIO DIGITAL B&W AND COLOR COPIER 1939464 CSID14025 06/02/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH CNR3M32 CNR3M32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 7Z34M32 7Z34M32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH JX94M32 JX94M32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH D1Y3M32 D1Y3M32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 7HV4M32 7HV4M32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 3NQTM32 3NQTM32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 729VM32 729VM32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 953VM32 953VM32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 3RQTM32 3RQTM32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DBXTM32 DBXTM32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 6SQTM32 6SQTM32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH C23VM32 C23VM32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 349VM32 349VM32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH B2GHM32 B2GHM32 06/03/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH J98DM32 J98DM32 06/04/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH FPWGM32 FPWGM32 06/04/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH HVSDQ32 HVSDQ32 06/04/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 1507M32 1507M32 06/04/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 9L57M32 9L57M32 06/04/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940018 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940019 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940021 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940022 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939955 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939960 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939964 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939965 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939969 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939970 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939972 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939975 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939977 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939978 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939979 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939980 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939981 06/08/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939985 06/08/15

Page 56 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938930 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938931 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938932 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938934 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938935 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938936 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938937 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938939 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938933 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938938 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938940 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938941 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938942 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938943 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938944 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938945 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938946 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938947 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940640 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940666 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927866 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927867 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927868 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927869 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927872 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927873 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927874 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927875 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927876 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927877 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927878 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927879 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927880 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927881 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927882 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927883 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927884 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927885 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927886 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927888 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927889 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927890 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927891 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927892 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927893 06/11/15

Page 57 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927895 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938949 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938950 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938951 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938954 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938955 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938964 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938965 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938966 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938971 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940047 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940046 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940051 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940052 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940053 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940054 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940056 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940058 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940062 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940064 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940065 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940066 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940067 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940071 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940072 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940057 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940063 06/11/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 8GW3R32 8GW3R32 06/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH JRGTM32 JRGTM32 06/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH HK36R32 HK36R32 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939401 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939402 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939403 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939404 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939405 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939406 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939407 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939408 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939409 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939410 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939411 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939412 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939413 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939414 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939415 06/15/15

Page 58 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939416 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939417 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939418 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939419 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939441 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939449 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939168 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939000 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939001 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939002 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939003 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939004 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939006 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939007 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939008 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939009 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939011 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939005 06/15/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 6FN6R32 6FN6R32 06/16/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH FT55R32 FT55R32 06/16/15
1 COPIER 1943909 CADE21769 06/16/15
1 COPIER 1943903 CADE21905 06/16/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH C1J7R32 C1J7R32 06/17/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH GDXKQ32 GDXKQ32 06/18/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37W6R32 37W6R32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 6DXJM32 6DXJM32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH CPTLR32 CPTLR32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 8HB9R32 8HB9R32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 51L7R32 51L7R32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH G0K5R32 G0K5R32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 48K5R32 48K5R32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 60G4R32 60G4R32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH C0L7R32 C0L7R32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DYDSM32 DYDSM32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 9R5JM32 9R5JM32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 3RKLR32 3RKLR32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 8HLLR32 8HLLR32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH HCT4R32 HCT4R32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH H4ZDR32 H4ZDR32 06/22/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH BWYHR32 BWYHR32 06/23/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH G3XKR32 G3XKR32 06/23/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH B0XCM32 B0XCM32 06/23/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH CTYFR32 CTYFR32 06/23/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH HC0GR32 HC0GR32 06/23/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 71S5R32 71S5R32 06/24/15

Page 59 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 1DPPM32 1DPPM32 06/24/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 79VMM32 79VMM32 06/24/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 1153R32 1153R32 06/24/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 125CR32 125CR32 06/24/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 13SJR32 13SJR32 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927971 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927975 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927981 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927983 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927985 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927986 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927989 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927991 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927992 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927993 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927995 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940163 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940166 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940167 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940168 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940170 06/24/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940192 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940545 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940426 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940427 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940428 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940429 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940430 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940431 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940432 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940433 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940434 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940435 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940436 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940437 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940438 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940439 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940441 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940442 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940443 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940444 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940445 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940446 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940447 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927838 06/25/15

Page 60 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927839 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927840 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927841 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927842 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927843 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927844 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927845 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927846 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927847 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927848 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927849 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927851 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927852 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927853 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927854 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927855 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927856 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927857 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927858 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927859 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927860 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927861 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927862 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927863 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1927865 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940452 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940457 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940459 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940461 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940463 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940470 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940472 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940486 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940488 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940489 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940491 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940492 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940493 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940494 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940495 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940496 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940497 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940498 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940499 06/25/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940501 06/25/15

Page 61 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940500 06/25/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 569MM32 569MM32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VTLR32 2VTLR32 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSJYG52 BSJYG52 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SJYG52 2SJYG52 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRJYG52 BRJYG52 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 2SHRD42 2SHRD42 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940578 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940583 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940584 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940597 06/29/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4L4B32 C4L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94L4B32 94L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56L4B32 56L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4L4B32 D4L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75L4B32 75L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5L4B32 G5L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35L4B32 35L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15L4B32 15L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85L4B32 85L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5L4B32 B5L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26L4B32 26L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4L4B32 G4L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5L4B32 F5L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84L4B32 84L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5L4B32 H5L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16L4B32 16L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4L4B32 J4L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4L4B32 H4L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4L4B32 F4L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25L4B32 25L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36L4B32 36L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4L4B32 B4L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45L4B32 45L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65L4B32 65L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46L4B32 46L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55L4B32 55L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95L4B32 95L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5L4B32 J5L4B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97SDB32 97SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RDDB32 7RDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7SDB32 J7SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7SDB32 F7SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TDDB32 9TDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWDDB32 CWDDB32 06/30/15

Page 62 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39SDB32 39SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8SDB32 H8SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVDDB32 DVDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTDDB32 HTDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7SDB32 C7SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38SDB32 38SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7SDB32 B7SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7SDB32 G7SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTDDB32 CTDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28SDB32 28SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSDDB32 BSDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8SDB32 D8SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8SDB32 J8SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SDDB32 7SDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7SDB32 D7SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRDDB32 HRDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SDDB32 5SDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8SDB32 G8SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58SDB32 58SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87SDB32 87SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68SDB32 68SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19SDB32 19SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18SDB32 18SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29SDB32 29SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0T7B32 C0T7B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0S7B32 B0S7B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC54H52 JC54H52 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWNLR32 HWNLR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68LKR32 68LKR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNLFR32 JNLFR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJQGR32 FJQGR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KRGR32 5KRGR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F94HR32 F94HR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8MFR32 D8MFR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDBDB32 HDBDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CBDB32 8CBDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDBDB32 CDBDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 124DB32 124DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CBDB32 7CBDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB9DB32 GB9DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 799DB32 799DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDBDB32 DDBDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCBDB32 CCBDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZ7DB32 GZ7DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FB9DB32 FB9DB32 06/30/15

Page 63 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FY3DB32 FY3DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFBDB32 FFBDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 134DB32 134DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CBDB32 4CBDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 408DB32 408DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDBDB32 GDBDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J34DB32 J34DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ7DB32 JZ7DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DBDB32 4DBDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SDDB32 4SDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VDDB32 8VDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VDDB32 5VDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RDDB32 6RDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48SDB32 48SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WDDB32 7WDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8SDB32 B8SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SDDB32 2SDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WDDB32 5WDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RDDB32 9RDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VDDB32 7VDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SDDB32 8SDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRDDB32 DRDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78SDB32 78SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VDDB32 6VDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WDDB32 3WDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTDDB32 JTDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRDDB32 FRDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSDDB32 CSDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TDDB32 7TDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77SDB32 77SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVDDB32 GVDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSDDB32 JSDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98SDB32 98SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWDDB32 HWDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 954DB32 954DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WDDB32 6WDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRDDB32 BRDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVDDB32 FVDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVDDB32 BVDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 244DB32 244DB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VDDB32 9VDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7SDB32 H7SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SDDB32 3SDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWDDB32 GWDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8SDB32 F8SDB32 06/30/15

Page 64 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSDDB32 FSDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WDDB32 1WDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SDDB32 6SDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RDDB32 5RDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSDDB32 GSDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88SDB32 88SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWDDB32 FWDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TDDB32 2TDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRDDB32 GRDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49SDB32 49SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WDDB32 8WDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSDDB32 HSDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8SDB32 C8SDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRDDB32 JRDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VDDB32 1VDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TDDB32 1TDDB32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZZ5B32 6ZZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYZ5B32 GYZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZZ5B32 5ZZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZZ5B32 7ZZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY06B32 GY06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYZ5B32 HYZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3006B32 3006B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZZ5B32 3ZZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZZ5B32 4ZZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ06B32 CZ06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5016B32 5016B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZZ5B32 1ZZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY06B32 JY06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6006B32 6006B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZZ5B32 CZZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Z06B32 9Z06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1006B32 1006B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z06B32 7Z06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZZ5B32 GZZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6016B32 6016B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z06B32 5Z06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYZ5B32 FYZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZ06B32 BZ06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYZ5B32 JYZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZZ5B32 8ZZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ06B32 DZ06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZZ5B32 DZZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BY06B32 BY06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZZ5B32 JZZ5B32 06/30/15

Page 65 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYZ5B32 CYZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z06B32 8Z06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ06B32 FZ06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY06B32 CY06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1016B32 1016B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7006B32 7006B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Z06B32 6Z06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYZ5B32 DYZ5B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY06B32 HY06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4016B32 4016B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2016B32 2016B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2006B32 2006B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z06B32 4Z06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7016B32 7016B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4006B32 4006B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ06B32 HZ06B32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP J6XNG42 J6XNG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 2HCVG42 2HCVG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CZG9F42 CZG9F42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5Q2C42 G5Q2C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6K1C42 G6K1C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7DDQG42 7DDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 41SQG42 41SQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G603C42 G603C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLTXB42 GLTXB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLNZB42 GLNZB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8ZRRG42 8ZRRG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 88SQG42 88SQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HJDQG42 HJDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP J9SQG42 J9SQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CHSQG42 CHSQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3YDQG42 3YDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8LDQG42 8LDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6F2C42 G6F2C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 30FQG42 30FQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GHSQG42 GHSQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FKDQG42 FKDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 37DQG42 37DQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6FXB42 G6FXB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFDQG42 CFDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5HSQG42 5HSQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3XDQG42 3XDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 83SQG42 83SQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5RZB42 G5RZB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3PDQG42 3PDQG42 06/30/15

Page 66 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5QYB42 G5QYB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5NXB42 G5NXB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JHSQG42 JHSQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5YXB42 G5YXB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5VDQG42 5VDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G6MYB42 G6MYB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 6QDQG42 6QDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLTZB42 GLTZB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CCSQG42 CCSQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JSDQG42 JSDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 6RDQG42 6RDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G693C42 G693C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFSQG42 CFSQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 19DQG42 19DQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 6YRQG42 6YRQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 6ZDQG42 6ZDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3JDQG42 3JDQG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV37B42 JV37B42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV34942 JV34942 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV2YR22 JV2YR22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV33942 JV33942 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3GMM1 JV3GMM1 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV30C42 JV30C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV31D42 JV31D42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV34S22 JV34S22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3NC42 JV3NC42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV34C42 JV34C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3FNM1 JV3FNM1 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV2Z942 JV2Z942 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3YQ22 JV3YQ22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV33S22 JV33S22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV35S22 JV35S22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3JNM1 JV3JNM1 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3V842 JV3V842 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3KPM1 JV3KPM1 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3G842 JV3G842 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV34B42 JV34B42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3SQ22 JV3SQ22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV2ZC42 JV2ZC42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3W842 JV3W842 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV2YQ22 JV2YQ22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV31C42 JV31C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3PLN1 JV3PLN1 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3B842 JV3B842 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3YB42 JV3YB42 06/30/15

Page 67 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3M842 JV3M842 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3FC42 JV3FC42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV35B42 JV35B42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3VR22 JV3VR22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3KS22 JV3KS22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3SR22 JV3SR22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3X842 JV3X842 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3HPM1 JV3HPM1 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3C842 JV3C842 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3WC42 JV3WC42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3RC42 JV3RC42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3WR22 JV3WR22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3KB42 JV3KB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV39C42 JV39C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV33C42 JV33C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3BC42 JV3BC42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3RLN1 JV3RLN1 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3ZB42 JV3ZB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV30B42 JV30B42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV38942 JV38942 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3FMM1 JV3FMM1 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV37942 JV37942 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV33B42 JV33B42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3Z942 JV3Z942 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3F942 JV3F942 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV37C42 JV37C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3V942 JV3V942 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV37LN1 JV37LN1 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV2ZQ22 JV2ZQ22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3NB42 JV3NB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV3M942 JV3M942 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JV35C42 JV35C42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 556NG42 556NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7FVWG42 7FVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G4MVD22 G4MVD22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JKVWG42 JKVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JXLVD22 JXLVD22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FRVWG42 FRVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9KVWG42 9KVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 48MVD22 48MVD22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DJMWG42 DJMWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D3MWG42 DRMWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 45MVD22 45MVD22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7CMWG42 7CMWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H16NG42 H16NG42 06/30/15

Page 68 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F2BNG42 F2BNG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CBMWG42 CBMWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7FMWG42 7FMWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BSVWG42 BSVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JX9NG42 JX9NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4R5NG42 4R5NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 576NG42 576NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JKMWG42 JKMWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F3BNG42 F3BNG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HFMWG42 HFMWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 43MWG42 43MWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 17MVD22 17MVD22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLVWG42 GLVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7RVWG42 7RVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CR5NG42 CR5NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G9MWG42 G9MWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5KMWG42 5KMWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 82MWG42 82MWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 91MVD22 91MVD22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 19BNG42 19BNG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JDVWG42 JDVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CQ5NG42 CQ5NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F8BNG42 F8BNG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP C3MVD22 C3MVD22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5X5NG42 5X5NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HGVWG42 HGVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP C6BNG42 C6BNG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1DMWG42 1DMWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4SVWG42 4SVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BLVWG42 BLVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FFVWG42 FFVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 866NG42 866NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8HVWG42 8HVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 346NG42 346NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 75MWG42 75MWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 97MWG42 97MWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 136NG42 136NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BPVWG42 BPVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP J86NG42 J86NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 2KVWG42 2KVWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DLMWG42 DLMWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GWLVD22 GWLVD22 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 18MWG42 18MWG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 776MV42 776MV42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1K1FV42 1K1FV42 06/30/15

Page 69 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 77ZVG42 77ZVG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9MYGV42 9MYGV42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3MPNG42 3MPNG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH BF9NG42 BF9NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FT4NG42 FT4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH J99NG42 J99NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 174VB42 174VB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 375NG42 375NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 175SB42 175SB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH J75NG42 J75NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B89NG42 B89NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9C4NG42 9C4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1Z4NG42 1Z4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH J79NG42 J79NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 755NG42 755NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 779NG42 779NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH D85NG42 D85NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 173SB42 173SB42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5G4NG42 5G4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH CX4NG42 CX4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1L9NG42 1L9NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 304NG42 304NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5Z8NG42 5Z8NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 125NG42 125NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8J4NG42 8J4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH C25NG42 C25NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH BR4NG42 BR4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9W4NG42 9W4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JB9NG42 JB9NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 919NG42 919NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8V4NG42 8V4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8Q4NG42 8Q4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5K4NG42 5K4NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH BV3NG42 BV3NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JX8NG42 JX8NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 615NG42 615NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH D64NG42 D64NG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1F5NG42 1F5NG42 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940390 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940398 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940399 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940400 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940401 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940402 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940403 06/30/15

Page 70 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940404 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940405 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940406 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940407 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940408 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940409 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940410 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940411 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940412 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940413 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940414 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940415 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940416 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940417 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940418 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940419 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940420 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940421 06/30/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940422 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G854H52 G854H52 07/20/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JQFNR52 JQFNR52 07/28/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1JZVG42 1JZVG42 07/31/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1943323 DMTPFSK2FK10 08/10/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1943324 DMPPG593FK10 08/10/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1943325 DMTPFRF9FK10 08/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1944125 C02NNQBRF8J2 08/13/15
1 COPIER 1943595 CEFE21337 08/25/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH GVFMT52 GVFMT52 08/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HPSFT52 HPSFT52 08/27/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HNJJT52 HNJJT52 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944816 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944817 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944818 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944819 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944820 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944821 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944822 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944806 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944809 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944810 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944812 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944813 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944859 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944860 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944861 08/27/15

Page 71 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943486 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945030 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945050 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945056 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945064 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945084 08/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN62L52 CN62L52 08/31/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2682L52 2682L52 08/31/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D582L52 D582L52 08/31/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR6QY52 BR6QY52 09/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT6SY52 DT6SY52 09/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61KQY52 61KQY52 09/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D3QY52 4D3QY52 09/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K1SY52 5K1SY52 09/04/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10WRK52 10WRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RWRK52 1RWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QWRK52 2QWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RWRK52 2RWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SWRK52 2SWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30WRK52 30WRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PWRK52 3PWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QWRK52 3QWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RWRK52 3RWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PVRK52 4PVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RWRK52 4RWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LVRK52 5LVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QWRK52 5QWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QWRK52 6QWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QWRK52 7QWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RWRK52 7RWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PWRK52 8PWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZVRK52 8ZVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FVRK52 9FVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZVRK52 9ZVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRWRK52 BRWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZVRK52 BZVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMVRK52 CMVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQWRK52 CQWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRWRK52 CRWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRWRK52 FRWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPWRK52 HPWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRWRK52 JRWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NVRK52 2NVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MVRK52 7MVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PVRK52 9PVRK52 09/10/15

Page 72 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JVRK52 4JVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GVRK52 7GVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZVRK52 CZVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KVRK52 6KVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPWRK52 JPWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NVRK52 1NVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQWRK52 FQWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HVRK52 8HVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MVRK52 9MVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QVRK52 2QVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QVRK52 1QVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NVRK52 7NVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGVRK52 HGVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PVRK52 2PVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPVRK52 CPVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HVRK52 6HVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RWRK52 9RWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FVRK52 7FVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LVRK52 8LVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFVRK52 DFVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GVRK52 4GVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHVRK52 JHVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMVRK52 FMVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MVRK52 3MVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMVRK52 BMVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNVRK52 DNVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJVRK52 CJVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HVRK52 4HVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQWRK52 GQWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJVRK52 DJVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KVRK52 9KVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKVRK52 DKVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PWRK52 6PWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BLRK52 4BLRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GVRK52 3GVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJVRK52 FJVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GVRK52 1GVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMVRK52 HMVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPWRK52 DPWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGVRK52 DGVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PVRK52 8PVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKVRK52 GKVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JVRK52 9JVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PWRK52 4PWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRWRK52 GRWRK52 09/10/15

Page 73 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LVRK52 9LVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZVRK52 FZVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJVRK52 GJVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGVRK52 BGVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JVRK52 3JVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KVRK52 2KVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NVRK52 3NVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLVRK52 FLVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MVRK52 8MVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPVRK52 GPVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GVRK52 6GVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGVRK52 GGVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HVRK52 2HVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJVRK52 BJVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFVRK52 FFVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MVRK52 5MVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HVRK52 9HVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MVRK52 1MVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LVRK52 4LVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKVRK52 JKVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNVRK52 FNVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPVRK52 HPVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KVRK52 8KVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LVRK52 1LVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GVRK52 9GVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKVRK52 BKVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MVRK52 4MVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGVRK52 FGVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 53KP052 53KP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 15KP052 15KP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH GWJP052 GWJP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9YJP052 9YJP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7PPP052 7PPP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2DHP052 2DHP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9YGP052 9YGP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HXJP052 HXJP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 57HP052 57HP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 49HP052 49HP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1BKP052 1BKP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6FPP052 6FPP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH H6KP052 H6KP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1944126 DMPQ6TVSG5VW 09/11/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7P62L52 7P62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P62L52 8P62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B172L52 B172L52 09/14/15

Page 74 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP62L52 CP62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C172L52 C172L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3N62L52 3N62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P62L52 6P62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5582L52 5582L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C582L52 C582L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6482L52 6482L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D172L52 D172L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2172L52 2172L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H382L52 H382L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5N62L52 5N62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7482L52 7482L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P62L52 5P62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J072L52 J072L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM62L52 DM62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6272L52 6272L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1P62L52 1P62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6172L52 6172L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BP62L52 BP62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G072L52 G072L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6N62L52 6N62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M62L52 1M62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2Z3L52 D2Z3L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8682L52 8682L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8482L52 8482L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9582L52 9582L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL62L52 GL62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM62L52 JM62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C072L52 C072L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6582L52 6582L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1272L52 1272L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4582L52 4582L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9172L52 9172L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92Z3L52 92Z3L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2Z3L52 B2Z3L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F382L52 F382L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GN62L52 GN62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN62L52 DN62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9P62L52 9P62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FN62L52 FN62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6M62L52 6M62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8582L52 8582L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D482L52 D482L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HL62L52 HL62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BN62L52 BN62L52 09/14/15

Page 75 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2Z3L52 G2Z3L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N62L52 9N62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM62L52 FM62L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C482L52 C482L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F482L52 F482L52 09/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B445K52 B445K52 09/22/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2445K52 2445K52 09/22/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 21XWP52 21XWP52 09/24/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS2JL52 CS2JL52 09/28/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X2JL52 3X2JL52 09/28/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR4JL52 JR4JL52 09/28/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q4JL52 4Q4JL52 09/28/15
1 COPIER 1945355 CAHE25202 09/29/15
1 COPIER 1945357 CAHE25199 09/29/15
1 COPIER 1945359 CAHE25201 09/29/15
1 COPIER 1944862 CAGE25008 09/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MZFL52 1MZFL52 10/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7DGL52 F7DGL52 10/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7DGL52 G7DGL52 10/01/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC6TL52 BC6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG5TL52 HG5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G94TL52 G94TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K5TL52 6K5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C6TL52 8C6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B4TL52 6B4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1J5TL52 1J5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FB4TL52 FB4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6C6TL52 6C6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC4TL52 HC4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB4TL52 DB4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DD4TL52 DD4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB6TL52 JB6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3K5TL52 3K5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C6TL52 2C6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D4TL52 3D4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5B6TL52 5B6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX3TL52 BX3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G96TL52 G96TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C6TL52 5C6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C4TL52 5C4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H5TL52 2H5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C4TL52 8C4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X3TL52 3X3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 296TL52 296TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C6TL52 7C6TL52 10/06/15

Page 76 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BH5TL52 BH5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X3TL52 2X3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 996TL52 996TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC6TL52 DC6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB6TL52 BB6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ5TL52 FJ5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J5TL52 5J5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 896TL52 896TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K5TL52 4K5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X3TL52 4X3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB6TL52 HB6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1C6TL52 1C6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CX3TL52 CX3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J5TL52 7J5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6C4TL52 6C4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H5TL52 3H5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC4TL52 GC4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2K5TL52 2K5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC4TL52 CC4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5B4TL52 5B4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC4TL52 FC4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GH5TL52 GH5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB4TL52 BB4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C4TL52 4C4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C6TL52 3C6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB4TL52 GB4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 396TL52 396TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B96TL52 B96TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ5TL52 BJ5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB6TL52 DB6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J5TL52 9J5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B6TL52 8B6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H5TL52 4H5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B4TL52 1B4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2B4TL52 2B4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJ5TL52 HJ5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B4TL52 8B4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC6TL52 GC6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X3TL52 1X3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D4TL52 6D4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5H5TL52 5H5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X3TL52 8X3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C4TL52 9C4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D4TL52 7D4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B6TL52 1B6TL52 10/06/15

Page 77 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B6TL52 9B6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B6TL52 4B6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K5TL52 5K5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB6TL52 GB6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ5TL52 JJ5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC6TL52 HC6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X3TL52 7X3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H5TL52 8H5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J5TL52 4J5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F94TL52 F94TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H94TL52 H94TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J5TL52 6J5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD4TL52 CD4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D4TL52 9D4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D4TL52 2D4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH5TL52 HH5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG5TL52 DG5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB4TL52 HB4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB4TL52 CB4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH5TL52 FH5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG5TL52 FG5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GW3TL52 GW3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8G5TL52 8G5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD4TL52 BD4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H5TL52 1H5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6H5TL52 6H5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C4TL52 3C4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC4TL52 BC4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HW3TL52 HW3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X3TL52 6X3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C4TL52 7C4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH5TL52 JH5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CH5TL52 CH5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H96TL52 H96TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D96TL52 D96TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J5TL52 2J5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 696TL52 696TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C96TL52 C96TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5X3TL52 5X3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C6TL52 4C6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJ5TL52 DJ5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJ5TL52 GJ5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DH5TL52 DH5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B6TL52 3B6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 796TL52 796TL52 10/06/15

Page 78 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2B6TL52 2B6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG5TL52 GG5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC6TL52 JC6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB6TL52 CB6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B4TL52 7B4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D4TL52 4D4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB4TL52 JB4TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B6TL52 7B6TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 596TL52 596TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 196TL52 196TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BG5TL52 BG5TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9X3TL52 9X3TL52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2DHWB62 2DHWB62 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2DWZP52 2DWZP52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2DCVP52 2DCVP52 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2D0ZB62 2D0ZB62 10/06/15
1 COPIER 1945502 CAGE24765 10/06/15
1 COPIER 1945166 CAGE25022 10/06/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2077M52 2077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4077M52 4077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4177M52 4177M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5077M52 5077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5177M52 5177M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6077M52 6077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6177M52 6177M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FL8M52 6FL8M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7177M52 7177M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8077M52 8077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8177M52 8177M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9077M52 9077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9177M52 9177M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B177M52 B177M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C077M52 C077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C177M52 C177M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFL8M52 CFL8M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F077M52 F077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G077M52 G077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H077M52 H077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ67M52 HZ67M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J077M52 J077M52 10/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 413YL52 413YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z2YL52 5Z2YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Y9YL52 7Y9YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y2YL52 3Y2YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5X9YL52 5X9YL52 10/14/15

Page 79 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 213YL52 213YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X2YL52 1X2YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X9YL52 3X9YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Y2YL52 7Y2YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 803YL52 803YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX2YL52 DX2YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 913YL52 913YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ9YL52 JZ9YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Y9YL52 9Y9YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Y2YL52 4Y2YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JNYNR52 JNYNR52 10/15/15
1 COPIER 1945338 CAGE24943 10/26/15
1 COPIER 1945339 CAGE24750 10/26/15
1 COPIER 1945481 CEGE29084 10/26/15
1 COPIER 1945483 CEGE29191 10/26/15
1 COPIER 1945484 CEGE29180 10/26/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z1TM52 4Z1TM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GMVM52 7GMVM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD0TM52 GD0TM52 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6G0TM52 6G0TM52 10/27/15
1 COPIER 1946188 CEFE21265 10/27/15
1 COPIER 1946193 CAHE25198 10/27/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CG0BN52 CG0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S0BN52 6S0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J50BN52 J50BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7S0BN52 7S0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CT0BN52 CT0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG0BN52 FG0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DH0BN52 DH0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TQ9N52 5TQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR0BN52 JR0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BH0BN52 BH0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HQ9N52 8HQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CQ9N52 7CQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3T0BN52 3T0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1T0BN52 1T0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGQ9N52 FGQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V0BN52 9V0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG0BN52 HG0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H0BN52 2H0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG0BN52 GG0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG0BN52 JG0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6V0BN52 6V0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S0BN52 1S0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 260BN52 260BN52 11/09/15

Page 80 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39Q9N52 39Q9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG0BN52 DG0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CQ9N52 6CQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS0BN52 DS0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHQ9N52 HHQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V0BN52 8V0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T0BN52 7T0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BQ9N52 8BQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5H0BN52 5H0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8Q9N52 D8Q9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H0BN52 7H0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT0BN52 GT0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H50BN52 H50BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8G0BN52 8G0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T0BN52 9T0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT0BN52 HT0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT0BN52 DT0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2T0BN52 2T0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FQ9N52 8FQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GQ9N52 4GQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F0BN52 9F0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 160BN52 160BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8F0BN52 8F0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDQ9N52 BDQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CH0BN52 CH0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H0BN52 4H0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR0BN52 HR0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HQ9N52 9HQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S0BN52 5S0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS0BN52 JS0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H0BN52 1H0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JQ9N52 4JQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DQ9N52 9DQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S0BN52 4S0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H0BN52 3H0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98Q9N52 98Q9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFQ9N52 BFQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WQ9N52 6WQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD0BN52 HD0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9H0BN52 9H0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF0BN52 CF0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F0BN52 6F0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CQ9N52 4CQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GR0BN52 GR0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FS0BN52 FS0BN52 11/09/15

Page 81 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTQ9N52 BTQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6G0BN52 6G0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7Q9N52 G7Q9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VQ9N52 8VQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48Q9N52 48Q9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHQ9N52 BHQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DQ9N52 1DQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T0BN52 6T0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T0BN52 8T0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV0BN52 CV0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DQ9N52 4DQ9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JT0BN52 JT0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S0BN52 3S0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DV0BN52 DV0BN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8Q9N52 J8Q9N52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMRBN52 FMRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MRBN52 2MRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNRBN52 BNRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMRBN52 JMRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NRBN52 6NRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NRBN52 7NRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMRBN52 CMRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMRBN52 HMRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MRBN52 8MRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NRBN52 4NRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MRBN52 7MRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNRBN52 DNRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLRBN52 JLRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NRBN52 3NRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MRBN52 9MRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMRBN52 GMRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMRBN52 BMRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNRBN52 FNRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNRBN52 CNRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MRBN52 5MRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MRBN52 4MRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NRBN52 5NRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MRBN52 1MRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NRBN52 1NRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NRBN52 9NRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NRBN52 2NRBN52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6L67V62 6L67V62 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7742C62 7742C62 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7JD4V62 7JD4V62 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7423V62 7423V62 11/09/15

Page 82 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7751Q52 7751Q52 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7453C62 7453C62 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7JC3V62 7JC3V62 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 77N9V62 77N9V62 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 77R2V62 77R2V62 11/09/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 77QXB62 77QXB62 11/09/15
1 COPIER 1946198 CEGE24461 11/11/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73M6N52 73M6N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8M6N52 C8M6N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XL3N52 6XL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWL3N52 JWL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWL3N52 FWL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXL3N52 CXL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YL3N52 1YL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YL3N52 7YL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XL3N52 3XL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXL3N52 DXL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXL3N52 GXL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWL3N52 GWL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XL3N52 8XL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXL3N52 BXL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YL3N52 5YL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXL3N52 HXL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XL3N52 1XL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWL3N52 HWL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXL3N52 JXL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YL3N52 6YL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YL3N52 4YL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YL3N52 3YL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YL3N52 2YL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XL3N52 2XL3N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FMVM52 2FMVM52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93M6N52 93M6N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83M6N52 83M6N52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHY9P52 HHY9P52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0X9P52 C0X9P52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0Z9P52 C0Z9P52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHY9P52 FHY9P52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JY9P52 1JY9P52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MX9P52 9MX9P52 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GY9P52 8GY9P52 11/19/15
1 VOSTRO 1500 1945391 3WV91F1 11/19/15
1 VOSTRO 1500 1945390 D0QP5F1 11/19/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBB1C62 BBB1C62 11/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBCXP52 BBCXP52 11/30/15

Page 83 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BBCZB62 BBCZB62 11/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VZNP52 1VZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TZNP52 5TZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVZNP52 JVZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TZNP52 7TZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VZNP52 7VZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TZNP52 8TZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVZNP52 BVZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VZNP52 4VZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TZNP52 9TZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ9QP52 FZ9QP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTZNP52 FTZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VZNP52 9VZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVZNP52 DVZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTZNP52 DTZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVZNP52 FVZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VZNP52 6VZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TZNP52 4TZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVZNP52 CVZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTZNP52 JTZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VZNP52 8VZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVZNP52 HVZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TZNP52 3TZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTZNP52 BTZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VZNP52 2VZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTZNP52 CTZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TZNP52 6TZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96MYP52 96MYP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7RQXB62 7RQXB62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7WSYB62 7WSYB62 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH GVZNP52 GVZNP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HTL582 6HTL582 12/08/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D5M582 9D5M582 12/08/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD5M582 HD5M582 12/08/15
1 COPIER 1945623 CAJE27063 12/08/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7FQP52 D7FQP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BFQP52 1BFQP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1BQP52 J1BQP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9FQP52 G9FQP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ9QP52 JZ9QP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8FQP52 C8FQP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0BQP52 B0BQP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0BQP52 G0BQP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BFQP52 3BFQP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 801VP52 801VP52 12/14/15

Page 84 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 801XP52 801XP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8020C62 8020C62 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8055V62 8055V62 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 805XP52 805XP52 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8064C62 8064C62 12/14/15
1 MASTER DUPLICATOR- ELECTRIC 1946245 D225Z500179 12/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMLMP52 FMLMP52 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMLMP52 HMLMP52 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44BP582 44BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40RQ582 40RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8BP582 H8BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74BP582 74BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11RQ582 11RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20RQ582 20RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75BP582 75BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84BP582 84BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBBP582 DBBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79BP582 79BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3BP582 B3BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55BP582 55BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24BP582 24BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9BP582 G9BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70RQ582 70RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0RQ582 H0RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3BP582 D3BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17BP582 17BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85BP582 85BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BBP582 2BBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBBP582 JBBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26BP582 26BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4BP582 H4BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47BP582 47BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BBP582 9BBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CBP582 2CBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZQQ582 HZQQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37BP582 37BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8BP582 B8BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0RQ582 C0RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39BP582 39BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5BP582 B5BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CBP582 5CBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBBP582 BBBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99BP582 99BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94BP582 94BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5BP582 C5BP582 01/04/16

Page 85 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5BP582 J5BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BBP582 8BBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BBP582 4BBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XMN582 2XMN582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81RQ582 81RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60RQ582 60RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90RQ582 90RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67BP582 67BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8BP582 F8BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8BP582 D8BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQMN582 JQMN582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6BP582 H6BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CBP582 4CBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8BP582 G8BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29BP582 29BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31RQ582 31RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50RQ582 50RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBBP582 CBBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CBP582 8CBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89BP582 89BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4BP582 D4BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21RQ582 21RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35BP582 35BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BBP582 7BBP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61RQ582 61RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6BP582 J6BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53BP582 53BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71RQ582 71RQ582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43BP582 43BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95BP582 95BP582 01/04/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1945636 DMPQ4TEYFKFK10 01/05/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1946259 DMPQQF0L2FK10 01/07/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1946264 DMPQQF4TUFK10 01/07/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1946267 DMPQQF1P2FK10 01/07/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBF6N52 DBF6N52 01/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBF6N52 BBF6N52 01/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17KHP52 17KHP52 01/14/16
1 COPIER 1946749 CAKE28612 01/14/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHB4782 HHB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JB4782 8JB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95B4782 95B4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJB4782 DJB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJB4782 HJB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4B4782 C4B4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHB4782 FHB4782 01/15/16

Page 86 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78B4782 78B4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJB4782 CJB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHB4782 BHB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JB4782 3JB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74B4782 74B4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GB4782 9GB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4B4782 J4B4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHB4782 DHB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJB4782 BJB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5B4782 C5B4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGB4782 DGB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HB4782 6HB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGB4782 BGB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HB4782 9HB4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55B4782 55B4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86B4782 86B4782 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947001 HXSLZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947002 2TFLZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947005 1PZLZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947007 4QFLZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947015 8K5MZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947016 FMZLZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947018 2NFLZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947019 6DMLZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947020 8F5MZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947024 70TLZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947028 7XZLZ32 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1947029 GSZLZ32 01/15/16
1 COPIER 1947146 CAIE26673 01/15/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQSZ582 JQSZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 504T582 504T582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVRZ582 GVRZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQSZ582 GQSZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVRZ582 BVRZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWRZ582 JWRZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XRZ582 6XRZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XRZ582 3XRZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XRZ582 7XRZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QSZ582 8QSZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 204T582 204T582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FY3T582 FY3T582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z3T582 8Z3T582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPSZ582 DPSZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNSZ582 JNSZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWRZ582 CWRZ582 01/20/16

Page 87 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z3T582 5Z3T582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WRZ582 3WRZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPSZ582 HPSZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVRZ582 HVRZ582 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FGD782 1FGD782 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JDD782 4JDD782 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHDD782 HHDD782 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TTB682 5TTB682 01/20/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1946389 DMPQX7JUFCM5 01/25/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1P08M82 1P08M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1PM7M82 1PM7M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1QD9M82 1QD9M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1Q25M82 1Q25M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1NV9M82 1NV9M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QF7M82 3QF7M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HGSL182 HGSL182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4MKZY72 4MKZY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QF4M82 3QF4M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HH29182 HH29182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q36M82 3Q36M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q62M82 3Q62M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZC0Z72 8ZC0Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9DKX182 9DKX182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q82M82 3Q82M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6L8V62 B6L8V62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZH5Z72 8ZH5Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZN2Z72 8ZN2Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QC9M82 3QC9M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9DF6282 9DF6282 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1PF8M82 1PF8M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZGYY72 8ZGYY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HGWJ182 HGWJ182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1Q87M82 1Q87M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4MM2Z72 4MM2Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QB4M82 3QB4M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZB0Z72 8ZB0Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3PV9M82 3PV9M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZW0Z72 8ZW0Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4MS3Z72 4MS3Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1PH7M82 1PH7M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9DJX182 9DJX182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6L6V62 B6L6V62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6LXP52 B6LXP52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZT3Z72 8ZT3Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZL2Z72 8ZL2Z72 01/26/16

Page 88 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1PX7M82 1PX7M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 91P5Z72 91P5Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1NX3M82 1NX3M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1NS5M82 1NS5M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1PP4M82 1PP4M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZV1Z72 8ZV1Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZP1Z72 8ZP1Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HGWH182 HGWH182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QG1M82 3QG1M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q99M82 3Q99M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4MV0Z72 4MV0Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QD2M82 3QD2M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZXYY72 8ZXYY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q66M82 3Q66M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4MN3Z72 4MN3Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q74M82 3Q74M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9D9Y182 9D9Y182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZJ5Z72 8ZJ5Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1QB2M82 1QB2M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3PW9M82 3PW9M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HGSM182 HGSM182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZRXY72 8ZRXY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QC1M82 3QC1M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QF2M82 3QF2M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q89M82 3Q89M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZPZY72 8ZPZY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6P34Z72 6P34Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6P26Z72 6P26Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6LTP52 B6LTP52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9DLX182 9DLX182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1Q53M82 1Q53M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6P1YY72 6P1YY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6GTP52 B6GTP52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QD8M82 3QD8M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6P31Z72 6P31Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZS5Z72 8ZS5Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZCYY72 8ZCYY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9DSC282 9DSC282 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6J6V62 B6J6V62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HH2B182 HH2B182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6KXP52 B6KXP52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6L2C62 B6L2C62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NX3Z72 6NX3Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6GYP52 B6GYP52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NZZY72 6NZZY72 01/26/16

Page 89 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6KZP52 B6KZP52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9DDX182 9DDX182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1D3D082 1D3D082 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1PZ4M82 1PZ4M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NZ4Z72 6NZ4Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NV0Z72 6NV0Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NS4Z72 6NS4Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6G2C62 B6G2C62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6JWP52 B6JWP52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6KWP52 B6KWP52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QC5M82 3QC5M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6P21Z72 6P21Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1DYB082 1DYB082 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NYYY72 6NYYY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NVYY72 6NVYY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1P89M82 1P89M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6HXP52 B6HXP52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6KTP52 B6KTP52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q18M82 3Q18M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6L0Q52 B6L0Q52 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6H2C62 B6H2C62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6P13Z72 6P13Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NW5Z72 6NW5Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NT2Z72 6NT2Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6L4C62 B6L4C62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HH4J182 HH4J182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NQ5Z72 6NQ5Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6P0ZY72 6P0ZY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NR4Z72 6NR4Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1F4D082 1F4D082 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HGT7182 HGT7182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HGX0282 HGX0282 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6K1C62 B6K1C62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZFYY72 8ZFYY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZDYY72 8ZDYY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZM3Z72 8ZM3Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9DL9282 9DL9282 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HH4F182 HH4F182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6H9V62 B6H9V62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HGWD182 HGWD182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZK3Z72 8ZK3Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NLZY72 6NLZY72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1F6B082 1F6B082 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1DDC082 1DDC082 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6K7V62 B6K7V62 01/26/16

Page 90 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q04M82 3Q04M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6LWB62 B6LWB62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q53M82 3Q53M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NY1Z72 6NY1Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3QD5M82 3QD5M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B6L3V62 B6L3V62 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6NN2Z72 6NN2Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6P04Z72 6P04Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1PC5M82 1PC5M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1PW4M82 1PW4M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZQ5Z72 8ZQ5Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9D77282 9D77282 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1P73M82 1P73M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9D7Y182 9D7Y182 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1QC9M82 1QC9M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1P26M82 1P26M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZZ1Z72 8ZZ1Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8ZR0Z72 8ZR0Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 1QL9M82 1QL9M82 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4MW0Z72 4MW0Z72 01/26/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1945758 DMPQ62P8FK10 02/02/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1945768 DMPQ63U5FK10 02/02/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1945769 DMPQ63P9FK10 02/02/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH J9BX782 J9BX782 02/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 78BX782 78BX782 02/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HDBX782 HDBX782 02/05/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NDM782 8NDM782 02/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNDM782 HNDM782 02/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMDM782 FMDM782 02/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNDM782 JNDM782 02/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMDM782 BMDM782 02/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NDM782 9NDM782 02/12/16
1 DIGITAL DUPLICATOR AND 1ST YEAR REPAIRP 1947607 D265Z600038 02/18/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FF22982 FF22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H942982 H942982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB42982 DB42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B42982 6B42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FD22982 FD22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C22982 8C22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D42982 5D42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF22982 BF22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF22982 GF22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3G22982 3G22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB22982 DB22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C42982 7C42982 02/23/16

Page 91 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B22982 7B22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H22982 1H22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF22982 CF22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1C42982 1C42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D22982 6D22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F22982 2F22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F22982 3F22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G942982 G942982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D22982 9D22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B22982 8B22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB22982 JB22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB22982 GB22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1C22982 1C22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D922982 D922982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6C22982 6C22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C42982 9C42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C42982 2C42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC22982 CC22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C22982 7C22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D42982 7D42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B22982 1B22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C42982 4C42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B42982 8B42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D22982 4D22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C22982 4C22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF22982 JF22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG22982 FG22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D42982 3D42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D22982 8D22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J942982 J942982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1F22982 1F22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6G22982 6G22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F922982 F922982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF22982 HF22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H22982 2H22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC42982 GC42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DD22982 DD22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C22982 2C22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5B22982 5B22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F22982 9F22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G22982 2G22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F22982 6F22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BG22982 BG22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6C42982 6C42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD22982 HD22982 02/23/16

Page 92 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC42982 FC42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD22982 GD22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5B42982 5B42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC42982 DC42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB42982 JB42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB22982 HB22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B42982 1B42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8G22982 8G22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC42982 JC42982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9G22982 9G22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG22982 GG22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB22982 CB22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B22982 4B22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J922982 J922982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C22982 9C22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FB22982 FB22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B22982 3B22982 02/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LLC982 7LLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFLC982 FFLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFLC982 GFLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHLC982 CHLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HLC982 9HLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MLC982 1MLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LLC982 2LLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFLC982 DFLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLLC982 GLLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DLC982 3DLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKLC982 CKLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LLC982 8LLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGLC982 CGLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKLC982 DKLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FLC982 6FLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KLC982 9KLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLLC982 CLLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LLC982 3LLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LLC982 6LLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DLC982 2DLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GLC982 2GLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KLC982 2KLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GLC982 4GLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DLC982 4DLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDLC982 HDLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGLC982 FGLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLLC982 HLLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFLC982 BFLC982 03/01/16

Page 93 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLLC982 DLLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DLC982 7DLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HLC982 7HLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DLC982 6DLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HLC982 8HLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GLC982 1GLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDLC982 FDLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FLC982 8FLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HLC982 3HLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LLC982 5LLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LLC982 9LLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLLC982 JLLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JLC982 2JLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KLC982 3KLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFLC982 HFLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FLC982 2FLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FLC982 3FLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DLC982 9DLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLLC982 BLLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FLC982 9FLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDLC982 DDLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLLC982 FLLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFLC982 JFLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKLC982 BKLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DLC982 5DLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHLC982 DHLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KLC982 8KLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDLC982 JDLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GLC982 3GLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KLC982 4KLC982 03/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVHM982 BVHM982 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VHM982 3VHM982 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VHM982 8VHM982 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9THM982 9THM982 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WHM982 1WHM982 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTHM982 CTHM982 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB04B82 HB04B82 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WHM982 3WHM982 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VHM982 9VHM982 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZM8M82 9ZM8M82 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 62JZ282 62JZ282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9Z82M82 9Z82M82 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66DV282 66DV282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66VW282 66VW282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66M0382 66M0382 03/03/16

Page 94 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 669Z282 669Z282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66XV282 66XV282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 62P2382 62P2382 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66QV282 66QV282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZL2M82 9ZL2M82 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66T3382 66T3382 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66TW282 66TW282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66X2382 66X2382 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66WX282 66WX282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66W2382 66W2382 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66CZ282 66CZ282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZC7M82 9ZC7M82 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 33JCD92 33JCD92 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 33SDD92 33SDD92 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9Z67M82 9Z67M82 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66RT282 66RT282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 33H9D92 33H9D92 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66BT282 66BT282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66T2382 66T2382 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 62MZ282 62MZ282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 62PZ282 62PZ282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9ZR7M82 9ZR7M82 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66NW282 66NW282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66XT282 66XT282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66VZ282 66VZ282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 33X7D92 33X7D92 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66PT282 66PT282 03/03/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 66J2382 66J2382 03/03/16
1 COPIER 1947594 CELE50951 03/07/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GG3B82 1GG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HG3B82 1HG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GG3B82 2GG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MG3B82 2MG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MG3B82 4MG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GG3B82 5GG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MG3B82 5MG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GG3B82 6GG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KX3B82 6KX3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MG3B82 7MG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GG3B82 8GG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GG3B82 9GG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD04B82 BD04B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFG3B82 BFG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGG3B82 BGG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFG3B82 CFG3B82 03/08/16

Page 95 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGG3B82 CGG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFG3B82 DFG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGG3B82 DGG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC04B82 GC04B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFG3B82 GFG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGG3B82 HGG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGG3B82 JGG3B82 03/08/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947269 DMPR91Y4FCM5 03/10/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947271 DMPR91GAFCM5 03/10/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947273 DMPR925UFCM5 03/10/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947275 DMPR925QFCM5 03/10/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947279 DMPR92K5FCM5 03/10/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947280 DMPR92KZFCM5 03/10/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947282 DMPR92JTFCM5 03/10/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947284 DMPR92QQFCM5 03/10/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947285 DMPR92NDFCM5 03/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZZS982 BZZS982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F00T982 F00T982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RYS982 6RYS982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 32J8D92 32J8D92 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC04B82 CC04B82 03/16/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2JHCD92 2JHCD92 03/16/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12B6B82 12B6B82 03/17/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13B6B82 13B6B82 03/17/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23B6B82 23B6B82 03/17/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43B6B82 43B6B82 03/17/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62B6B82 62B6B82 03/17/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92B6B82 92B6B82 03/17/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2B6B82 C2B6B82 03/17/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2B6B82 D2B6B82 03/17/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S26B82 6S26B82 03/17/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1940750 10PB982 03/22/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39RT982 39RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLRT982 HLRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLRT982 CLRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KRT982 7KRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKRT982 GKRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LRT982 7LRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMRT982 BMRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LRT982 1LRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LRT982 2LRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MRT982 8MRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KRT982 2KRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87RT982 87RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37RT982 37RT982 03/23/16

Page 96 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47RT982 47RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49RT982 49RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69RT982 69RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7RT982 C7RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8RT982 J8RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9RT982 D9RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7RT982 H7RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7RT982 J7RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMRT982 CMRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8RT982 G8RT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMRT982 FMRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MRT982 6MRT982 03/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZN1B82 DZN1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZN1B82 GZN1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZN1B82 HZN1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50P1B82 50P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40P1B82 40P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41P1B82 41P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70P1B82 70P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZN1B82 9ZN1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80P1B82 80P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21P1B82 21P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0P1B82 H0P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0P1B82 J0P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10P1B82 10P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30P1B82 30P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61P1B82 61P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60P1B82 60P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51P1B82 51P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZN1B82 JZN1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZN1B82 FZN1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0P1B82 F0P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0P1B82 C0P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZN1B82 CZN1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0P1B82 D0P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31P1B82 31P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90P1B82 90P1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZN1B82 BZN1B82 03/28/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947196 DMPRDGRMG5VW 03/29/16
1 DIGITAL DUPLICATOR AND 1ST YEAR REPAIRP 1947126 D265ZC00227 03/30/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJDD782 CJDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKDD782 DKDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHDD782 JHDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFGD782 FFGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FGD782 3FGD782 04/01/16

Page 97 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CGD782 6CGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FGD782 9FGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFGD782 DFGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDGD782 DDGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDGD782 FDGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 727D782 727D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GGD782 1GGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJDD782 FJDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DGD782 5DGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KDD782 5KDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CGD782 8CGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JDD782 3JDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDGD782 JDGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJDD782 BJDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KDD782 7KDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JDD782 6JDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGDD782 HGDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HDD782 4HDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDGD782 HDGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H27D782 H27D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HDD782 9HDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JDD782 1JDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HDD782 1HDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DGD782 7DGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGDD782 JGDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GGD782 4GGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C7D782 3C7D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHDD782 BHDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HDD782 2HDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HDD782 7HDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHDD782 CHDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJDD782 GJDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHDD782 DHDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHDD782 GHDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDGD782 CDGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HDD782 5HDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCGD782 JCGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKDD782 FKDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GGD782 5GGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDGD782 GDGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JDD782 2JDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KDD782 4KDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JDD782 7JDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCGD782 DCGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DGD782 1DGD782 04/01/16

Page 98 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KDD782 8KDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 127D782 127D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDGD782 BDGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HDD782 6HDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 527D782 527D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 327D782 327D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFGD782 HFGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JDD782 8JDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CGD782 7CGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 807D782 807D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B17D782 B17D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F07D782 F07D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DGD782 4DGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G07D782 G07D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKDD782 CKDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KDD782 2KDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJDD782 HJDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C7D782 7C7D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J17D782 J17D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FGD782 2FGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 417D782 417D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 627D782 627D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JDD782 9JDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C07D782 C07D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FGD782 5FGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 207D782 207D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FGD782 7FGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FGD782 6FGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCGD782 BCGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 307D782 307D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D07D782 D07D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFGD782 BFGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HDD782 3HDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 427D782 427D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DGD782 8DGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DGD782 6DGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C7D782 4C7D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKDD782 BKDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 517D782 517D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCGD782 HCGD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KDD782 9KDD782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 317D782 317D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 227D782 227D782 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH BXX3V62 BXX3V62 04/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5JFB82 F5JFB82 04/12/16

Page 99 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93JFB82 93JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34JFB82 34JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94JFB82 94JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32JFB82 32JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74JFB82 74JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1JFB82 G1JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13JFB82 13JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83JFB82 83JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75JFB82 75JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5JFB82 G5JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5JFB82 J5JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23JFB82 23JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90JFB82 90JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0JFB82 B0JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21JFB82 21JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63JFB82 63JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60JFB82 60JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24JFB82 24JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15JFB82 15JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYHFB82 GYHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20JFB82 20JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42JFB82 42JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZHFB82 6ZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZHFB82 2ZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3JFB82 G3JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30JFB82 30JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYHFB82 FYHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZHFB82 JZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70JFB82 70JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51JFB82 51JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4JFB82 D4JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5JFB82 D5JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3JFB82 J3JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80JFB82 80JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1JFB82 B1JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43JFB82 43JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4JFB82 H4JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZHFB82 GZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1JFB82 D1JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYHFB82 JYHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71JFB82 71JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5JFB82 H5JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95JFB82 95JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5JFB82 C5JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYHFB82 DYHFB82 04/12/16

Page 100 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35JFB82 35JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61JFB82 61JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZHFB82 BZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65JFB82 65JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52JFB82 52JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZHFB82 7ZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3JFB82 B3JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0JFB82 D0JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5JFB82 B5JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0JFB82 C0JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZHFB82 FZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10JFB82 10JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41JFB82 41JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZHFB82 1ZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3JFB82 H3JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZHFB82 3ZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14JFB82 14JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZHFB82 HZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F869C82 F869C82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J869C82 J869C82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4869C82 4869C82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B769C82 B769C82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H869C82 H869C82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2869C82 2869C82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G769C82 G769C82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G869C82 G869C82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 75LR482 75LR482 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 75B0582 75B0582 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH J0M9C82 J0M9C82 04/13/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL3QC82 JL3QC82 04/14/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH C8MBC82 C8MBC82 04/21/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947938 F9FRC7Q8FCM5 04/25/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947941 F9FRC4UBFCM5 04/25/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947942 F9FRC4RMFCM5 04/25/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947943 F9FRC4VSFCM5 04/25/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947944 F9FRC33GFCM5 04/25/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947946 F9FRC4XSFCM5 04/25/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GR27782 GR27782 04/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7437782 7437782 04/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C37782 2C37782 04/29/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8BK1M82 8BK1M82 04/29/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8TDR082 8TDR082 04/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F3DQ72 9F3DQ72 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H83DQ72 H83DQ72 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 27MHBB2 27MHBB2 05/10/16

Page 101 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COPIER 1947792 CAKE27766 05/10/16
1 COPIER 1947877 SCAKE27767 05/25/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2HBYC82 2HBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DHBYC82 DHBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2LBYC82 2LBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3LBYC82 3LBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FLBYC82 FLBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BFBYC82 BFBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7HBYC82 7HBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BJBYC82 BJBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7JBYC82 7JBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4DBYC82 4DBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5HBYC82 5HBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3FBYC82 3FBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6KBYC82 6KBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CHBYC82 CHBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HHBYC82 HHBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1FBYC82 1FBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8LBYC82 8LBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7DBYC82 7DBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GJBYC82 GJBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4HBYC82 4HBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9HBYC82 9HBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JDBYC82 JDBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8FBYC82 8FBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6GBYC82 6GBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5GBYC82 5GBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2FBYC82 2FBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2KBYC82 2KBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7GBYC82 7GBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HJBYC82 HJBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7FBYC82 7FBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4GBYC82 4GBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FJBYC82 FJBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3GBYC82 3GBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5FBYC82 5FBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JGBYC82 JGBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BHBYC82 BHBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JJBYC82 JJBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HCBYC82 HCBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4LBYC82 4LBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7KBYC82 7KBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DFBYC82 DFBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5KBYC82 5KBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HDBYC82 HDBYC82 06/08/16

Page 102 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9LBYC82 9LBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7LBYC82 7LBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HGBYC82 HGBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GDBYC82 GDBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6LBYC82 6LBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GKBYC82 GKBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2MBYC82 2MBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GLBYC82 GLBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JFBYC82 JFBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3MBYC82 3MBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DKBYC82 DKBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1MBYC82 1MBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6DBYC82 6DBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6JBYC82 6JBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FFBYC82 FFBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CKBYC82 CKBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9GBYC82 9GBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9KBYC82 9KBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4MBYC82 4MBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CDBYC82 CDBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9FBYC82 9FBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HLBYC82 HLBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JLBYC82 JLBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FKBYC82 FKBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CLBYC82 CLBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1LBYC82 1LBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8JBYC82 8JBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FHBYC82 FHBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JKBYC82 JKBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 758X482 758X482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 756P482 756P482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 75JS482 75JS482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 75LZ482 75LZ482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 75JV482 75JV482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 75FS482 75FS482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2R7P482 2R7P482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 756Q482 756Q482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2RGS482 2RGS482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2RDQ482 2RDQ482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 75RS482 75RS482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2RFQ482 2RFQ482 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 2V5H8C2 2V5H8C2 06/09/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4N5J8C2 4N5J8C2 06/09/16
1 TEACHER LAPTOP 9RLNDC2 9RLNDC2 06/14/16
1 TEACHER LAPTOP 3VQMDC2 3VQMDC2 06/14/16

Page 103 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 TEACHER LAPTOP 465NDC2 465NDC2 06/14/16
1 TEACHER LAPTOP 685NDC2 685NDC2 06/14/16
1 TEACHER LAPTOP J81NDC2 J81NDC2 06/14/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GR4GC2 9GR4GC2 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949045 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949046 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949047 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949048 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949049 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949050 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949076 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949077 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949078 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949079 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949080 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949082 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949083 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948696 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948697 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948698 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948699 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948700 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949053 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949054 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949020 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948779 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948780 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948782 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948783 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948785 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948788 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948793 06/15/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948794 06/15/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9B3TD82 9B3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DC2TD82 DC2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GB3TD82 GB3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BM3TD82 BM3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1Q3TD82 1Q3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 762TD82 762TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FB3TD82 FB3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HP3TD82 HP3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FM3TD82 FM3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4G3TD82 4G3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1H2TD82 1H2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1G3TD82 1G3TD82 06/16/16

Page 104 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH H32TD82 H32TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1D3TD82 1D3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9M3TD82 9M3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3G3TD82 3G3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JB3TD82 JB3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HB2TD82 HB2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6G3TD82 6G3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8D3TD82 8D3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1P2TD82 1P2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CM3TD82 CM3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JG2TD82 JG2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8P2TD82 8P2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5H3TD82 5H3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BD3TD82 BD3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 732TD82 732TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1C3TD82 1C3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1B2TD82 1B2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7N2TD82 7N2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2C3TD82 2C3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G93TD82 G93TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FP2TD82 FP2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3N2TD82 3N2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BP3TD82 BP3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3C3TD82 3C3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CF3TD82 CF3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9D3TD82 9D3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6D3TD82 6D3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7G3TD82 7G3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7Q3TD82 7Q3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HC2TD82 HC2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DF3TD82 DF3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5D3TD82 5D3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9P3TD82 9P3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7N3TD82 7N3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6B3TD82 6B3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2B2TD82 2B2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JN3TD82 JN3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BQ2TD82 BQ2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HC3TD82 HC3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FG3TD82 FG3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9C3TD82 9C3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6P2TD82 6P2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JP2TD82 JP2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5Q3TD82 5Q3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FF3TD82 FF3TD82 06/16/16

Page 105 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8F2TD82 8F2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JF3TD82 JF3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BB2TD82 BB2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DB2TD82 DB2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3D3TD82 3D3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7D2TD82 7D2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2H3TD82 2H3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3N3TD82 3N3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 792TD82 792TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HP2TD82 HP2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DC3TD82 DC3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7B2TD82 7B2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6J3TD82 6J3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FD3TD82 FD3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5B3TD82 5B3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G62TD82 G62TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9Y1TD82 9Y1TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CD3TD82 CD3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 572TD82 572TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8H3TD82 8H3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CB2TD82 CB2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JM3TD82 JM3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6Q3TD82 6Q3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6C3TD82 6C3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9C2TD82 9C2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH H93TD82 H93TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7J3TD82 7J3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FN2TD82 FN2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BG3TD82 BG3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HM2TD82 HM2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GG3TD82 GG3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1J3TD82 1J3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GN3TD82 GN3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FH3TD82 FH3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4Q3TD82 4Q3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5P3TD82 5P3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DG3TD82 DG3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G32TD82 G32TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3H3TD82 3H3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4C3TD82 4C3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8C3TD82 8C3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6B2TD82 6B2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6C2TD82 6C2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4H3TD82 4H3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8B2TD82 8B2TD82 06/16/16

Page 106 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH B62TD82 B62TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 542TD82 542TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9G3TD82 9G3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DH3TD82 DH3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GY1TD82 GY1TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9G2TD82 9G2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FC2TD82 FC2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JG3TD82 JG3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FB2TD82 FB2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 132TD82 132TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6FFRD82 6FFRD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9H3TD82 9H3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JGHRD82 JGHRD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DP2TD82 DP2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3P3TD82 3P3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8C2TD82 8C2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8J3TD82 8J3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CG3TD82 CG3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GC3TD82 GC3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3C2TD82 3C2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH C52TD82 C52TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GP3TD82 GP3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 332TD82 332TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1H3TD82 1H3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6H3TD82 6H3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JC3TD82 JC3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 722TD82 722TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7F2TD82 7F2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2D2TD82 2D2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5F2TD82 5F2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1D2TD82 1D2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5J3TD82 5J3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH C32TD82 C32TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HN3TD82 HN3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2D3TD82 2D3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 622TD82 622TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8N3TD82 8N3TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GC2TD82 GC2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9B2TD82 9B2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5G2TD82 5G2TD82 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BJ3TD82 BJ3TD82 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948245 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948246 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948247 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948248 06/16/16

Page 107 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948229 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948230 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948231 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948232 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948233 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948235 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948236 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948238 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948240 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948241 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948243 06/16/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3JMKBB2 3JMKBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3J0JBB2 3J0JBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3RMPDB2 3RMPDB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3J4NBB2 3J4NBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3J8HBB2 3J8HBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3R9QDB2 3R9QDB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3PHQDB2 3PHQDB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3RHSDB2 3RHSDB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3HYLBB2 3HYLBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3RNRDB2 3RNRDB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3HSJBB2 3HSJBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3JJJBB2 3JJJBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3J7KBB2 3J7KBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3JNMBB2 3JNMBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3JDPBB2 3JDPBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3RMQDB2 3RMQDB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3J2KBB2 3J2KBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3JFPBB2 3JFPBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3R0QDB2 3R0QDB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3HRGBB2 3HRGBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3J3NBB2 3J3NBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3PCSDB2 3PCSDB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3JBLBB2 3JBLBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3JPPBB2 3JPPBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3HNGBB2 3HNGBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3HVQBB2 3HVQBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3HPHBB2 3HPHBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3P5SDB2 3P5SDB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3J6KBB2 3J6KBB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BW40D82 BW40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D4CZC82 D4CZC82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DYBZC82 DYBZC82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2M50D82 2M50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1V40D82 1V40D82 06/20/16

Page 108 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DT40D82 DT40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1S40D82 1S40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4R40D82 4R40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4D50D82 4D50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GK50D82 GK50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7R40D82 7R40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CB50D82 CB50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5C50D82 5C50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8W40D82 8W40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CC50D82 CC50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DD50D82 DD50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FB50D82 FB50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CQ40D82 CQ40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9P40D82 9P40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4L50D82 4L50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FR40D82 FR40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BB50D82 BB50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2D50D82 2D50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4C50D82 4C50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2R40D82 2R40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1X40D82 1X40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BR40D82 BR40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6B50D82 6B50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BC50D82 BC50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9C50D82 9C50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3R40D82 3R40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1R40D82 1R40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2YDJVB2 2YDJVB2 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JW40D82 JW40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7D50D82 7D50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1L50D82 1L50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8T40D82 8T40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GR40D82 GR40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6R40D82 6R40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JN40D82 JN40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3S40D82 3S40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JC50D82 JC50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7P40D82 7P40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DR40D82 DR40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9B50D82 9B50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JT40D82 JT40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FJ50D82 FJ50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HD50D82 HD50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6C50D82 6C50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6S40D82 6S40D82 06/20/16

Page 109 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2B50D82 2B50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8D50D82 8D50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FW40D82 FW40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8B50D82 8B50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GC50D82 GC50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DJ50D82 DJ50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JQ40D82 JQ40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9R40D82 9R40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FD50D82 FD50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DK50D82 DK50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GW40D82 GW40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7T40D82 7T40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CW40D82 CW40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5Q40D82 5Q40D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3M50D82 3M50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9J50D82 9J50D82 06/20/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919822 DKVMT16EDFHW 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948316 3XJ7GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948317 3XQ9GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948318 3XP9GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948319 3XR6GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948320 3XN9GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948322 3XN6GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948323 3XSBGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948324 3XJBGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948325 3XPBGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948327 3XT5GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948328 3XNBGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948329 3XL5GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948330 3XQ7GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948332 3XJ9GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948333 3XM8GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948334 3XN5GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948335 3XS6GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948336 3XM9GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948338 3XL9GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948339 3XS8GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948340 3XR5GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948341 3XJ8GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948342 3XKCGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948343 3XK7GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948344 3XJ6GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948345 3XL7GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948346 3XH8GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948347 3XR8GB2 06/23/16

Page 110 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948357 3XM7GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948358 3XP5GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948359 3XK8GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948361 3XP8GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948362 3XHCGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948363 3XHCG82 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948364 3XR9GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948366 3XQBGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948365 3XKBGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948356 3XS5GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948355 3XP6GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948354 3XS9GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948353 3XHBGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948352 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948351 3XL8GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948350 3XP7GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948349 3XL6GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948348 3XN7GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948367 3XM5GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948368 3XK5GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948369 3XQ5GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948370 3XK9GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948371 3XLBGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948372 3XJ5GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948373 3XJCGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948374 3XJCGB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948375 3XT6GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948376 3XQ8GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1948377 3XM6GB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5BDRDB2 5BDRDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 59YRDB2 59YRDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5B6RDB2 5B6RDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5B8RDB2 5B8RDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5B2QDB2 5B2QDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5B5QDB2 5B5QDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 59RQDB2 59RQDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 59LSDB2 59LSDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7SQXDB2 7SQXDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 59BSDB2 59BSDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5BBRDB2 5BBRDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5B6QDB2 5B6QDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 59SRDB2 59SRDB2 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7V40D82 7V40D82 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8P40D82 8P40D82 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6W40D82 6W40D82 06/23/16

Page 111 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1C50D82 1C50D82 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6X40D82 6X40D82 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HB50D82 HB50D82 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BP40D82 BP40D82 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CV40D82 CV40D82 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FP40D82 FP40D82 06/23/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20F8VB2 20F8VB2 06/28/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5C3TD82 5C3TD82 06/28/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4D3TD82 4D3TD82 06/28/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3G2TD82 3G2TD82 06/28/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8B3TD82 8B3TD82 06/28/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2Q3TD82 2Q3TD82 06/28/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 48DG8C2 48DG8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 487H8C2 487H8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3WZG8C2 3WZG8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 49NB8C2 49NB8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4BQH8C2 4BQH8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3X9J8C2 3X9J8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4H5L8C2 4H5L8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4SRB8C2 4SRB8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4GKJ8C2 4GKJ8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4P1D8C2 4P1D8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4SGC8C2 4SGC8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4SFD8C2 4SFD8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4T2C8C2 4T2C8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4GML8C2 4GML8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4GYH8C2 4GYH8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 488H8C2 488H8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 48FG8C2 48FG8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4NQC8C2 4NQC8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4P8L8C2 4P8L8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 412JBB2 412JBB2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 483G8C2 483G8C2 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4G3VD82 4G3VD82 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7CFRD82 7CFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CJFRD82 CJFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3CFRD82 3CFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BKFRD82 BKFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BHFRD82 BHFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BBFRD82 BBFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CCFRD82 CCFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6GFRD82 6GFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6CFRD82 6CFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3DFRD82 3DFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1GFRD82 1GFRD82 07/05/16

Page 112 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5FFRD82 5FFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7JFRD82 7JFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9BFRD82 9BFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2DFRD82 2DFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7GFRD82 7GFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1DFRD82 1DFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5GFRD82 5GFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GGFRD82 GGFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8DFRD82 8DFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6DFRD82 6DFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BCFRD82 BCFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4KHRD82 4KHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1HHRD82 1HHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2CFRD82 2CFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HGHRD82 HGHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2JFRD82 2JFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GFFRD82 GFFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6JHRD82 6JHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JJHRD82 JJHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1JHRD82 1JHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4FFRD82 4FFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GHHRD82 GHHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HJHRD82 HJHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BN3TD82 BN3TD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7JHRD82 7JHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JHHRD82 JHHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9GHRD82 9GHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JBFRD82 JBFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5DFRD82 5DFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DHFRD82 DHFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CHFRD82 CHFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9FFRD82 9FFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5N3TD82 5N3TD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HHHRD82 HHHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4GFRD82 4GFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FHFRD82 FHFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4CFRD82 4CFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9JHRD82 9JHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CJHRD82 CJHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4N3TD82 4N3TD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2GFRD82 2GFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DBFRD82 DBFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GGHRD82 GGHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8CFRD82 8CFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5G3TD82 5G3TD82 07/05/16

Page 113 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JJFRD82 JJFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6HFRD82 6HFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5JHRD82 5JHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CHHRD82 CHHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FHHRD82 FHHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FBFRD82 FBFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4JHRD82 4JHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7KFRD82 7KFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8GFRD82 8GFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HKFRD82 HKFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5HHRD82 5HHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4HHRD82 4HHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FJFRD82 FJFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DN3TD82 DN3TD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4DFRD82 4DFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FFFRD82 FFFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JFFRD82 JFFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GCFRD82 GCFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2KHRD82 2KHRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3RCRDB2 3RCRDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7SBWDB2 7SBWDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7S0TDB2 7S0TDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7S10FB2 7S10FB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FDR6D92 FDR6D92 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FDQ9D92 FDQ9D92 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7SHTDB2 7SHTDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7SRZDB2 7SRZDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3RFRDB2 3RFRDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7SPTDB2 7SPTDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3RFSDB2 3RFSDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FDQYW72 FDQYW72 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3RSQDB2 3RSQDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3R4SDB2 3R4SDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FDQDD92 FDQDD92 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q0SDB2 3Q0SDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3PXRDB2 3PXRDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3Q3RDB2 3Q3RDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FDRXY72 FDRXY72 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7S4XDB2 7S4XDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FDS6V62 FDS6V62 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FDS9D92 FDS9D92 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FDR8V62 FDR8V62 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 7SWTDB2 7SWTDB2 07/07/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949369 F9GRT2ZEFCM6 07/25/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949342 F9GRT737FCM6 07/25/16

Page 114 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949258 DMPRX14WH1M9 07/25/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949415 DMPS2R33G5VW 07/25/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8PKHYB2 8PKHYB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FRLHYB2 FRLHYB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D31YVB2 D31YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 941YVB2 941YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G21YVB2 G21YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F21YVB2 F21YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH B41YVB2 B41YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 541YVB2 541YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 231YVB2 231YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F31YVB2 F31YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 331YVB2 331YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G31YVB2 G31YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH H21YVB2 H21YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 641YVB2 641YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 931YVB2 931YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 431YVB2 431YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH J21YVB2 J21YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 131YVB2 131YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH B31YVB2 B31YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 731YVB2 731YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH J31YVB2 J31YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 241YVB2 241YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 141YVB2 141YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 841YVB2 841YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 341YVB2 341YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 531YVB2 531YVB2 07/26/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 2JMLZC2 2JMLZC2 08/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QKHYB2 1QKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SLHYB2 1SLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QKHYB2 2QKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QKHYB2 4QKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SLHYB2 5SLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2NHYB2 J2NHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QKHYB2 7QKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QKHYB2 9QKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQKHYB2 BQKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPKHYB2 CPKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPKHYB2 BPKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949773 DMQS5NJPG5VW 08/12/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949787 DMQS5MEVG5VW 08/12/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949795 DMQS5JPXG5VW 08/12/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949800 DMQS5LUMG5VW 08/12/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949808 DMQS5NXQG5VW 08/12/16

Page 115 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1949810 DMQS5JH0G5VW 08/12/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3145DD2 3145DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3143DD2 3143DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7K54DD2 7K54DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3162DD2 3162DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7JG4DD2 7JG4DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3166DD2 3166DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3146DD2 3146DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3157DD2 3157DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3151DD2 3151DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3160DD2 3160DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7K47DD2 7K47DD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 7JCZCD2 7JCZCD2 08/15/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6QKKXB2 6QKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GYHKXB2 GYHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9ZHKXB2 9ZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6RKKXB2 6RKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CPKKXB2 CPKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH B0JKXB2 B0JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F1KKXB2 F1KKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 10JKXB2 10JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7RKKXB2 7RKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4RKKXB2 4RKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4ZHKXB2 4ZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JYHKXB2 JYHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 30JKXB2 30JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JQKKXB2 JQKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FZHKXB2 FZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F0KKXB2 F0KKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6ZHKXB2 6ZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JPKKXB2 JPKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 20JKXB2 20JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HQKKXB2 HQKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CZHKXB2 CZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9RKKXB2 9RKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BZHKXB2 BZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 60JKXB2 60JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4QKKXB2 4QKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FQKKXB2 FQKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GZHKXB2 GZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4SKKXB2 4SKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 40JKXB2 40JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3RKKXB2 3RKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G0JKXB2 G0JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 51KKXB2 51KKXB2 08/16/16

Page 116 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DZHKXB2 DZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 90JKXB2 90JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CYHKXB2 CYHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1ZHKXB2 1ZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3ZHKXB2 3ZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3QKKXB2 3QKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FYHKXB2 FYHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D0JKXB2 D0JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HZHKXB2 HZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GQKKXB2 GQKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BYHKXB2 BYHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5RKKXB2 5RKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2QKKXB2 2QKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HYHKXB2 HYHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 41KKXB2 41KKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH C0JKXB2 C0JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5QKKXB2 5QKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 41JKXB2 41JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G0KKXB2 G0KKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8ZHKXB2 8ZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JZHKXB2 JZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1RKKXB2 1RKKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2ZHKXB2 2ZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5ZHKXB2 5ZHKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH H1KKXB2 H1KKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 80JKXB2 80JKXB2 08/16/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 22GLZB2 22GLZB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9TFLZB2 97FLZB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3YFLZB2 3YFLZB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 47FLZB2 47FLZB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1YFLZB2 1YFLZB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 52GLZB2 52GLZB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 87FLZB2 87FLZB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G1GLZB2 G1GLZB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G8FLZB2 G8FLZB2 08/18/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 73NHYB2 73NHYB2 08/18/16
1 COPIER 1950603 CAKE28485 08/23/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1948582 DMPS8D8AG5VW 09/01/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1948585 DMPS8D3JG5VW 09/01/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1948587 DMPS8CUMG5VW 09/01/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1948588 DMPS8CJNG5VW 09/01/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1948595 DMPS8D5VG5VW 09/01/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1948596 DMPS8DDKG5VW 09/01/16
1 COPIER 1950593 CAKE28501 09/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5H9PZB2 5H9PZB2 09/02/16

Page 117 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM9PZB2 JM9PZB2 09/02/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P9PZB2 6P9PZB2 09/02/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8K9PZB2 8K9PZB2 09/02/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H9PZB2 2H9PZB2 09/02/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J9PZB2 8J9PZB2 09/02/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FN9PZB2 FN9PZB2 09/02/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950491 F9FS1EN0FCM6 09/07/16
1 COPIER 1950590 CAAF30492 09/07/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSH11C2 FSH11C2 09/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JFB70C2 JFB70C2 09/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7GB70C2 7GB70C2 09/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CGB70C2 CGB70C2 09/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BFB70C2 BFB70C2 09/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DFB70C2 DFB70C2 09/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DGB70C2 DGB70C2 09/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2FB70C2 2FB70C2 09/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6FB70C2 6FB70C2 09/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46481C2 46481C2 09/14/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBP11C2 JBP11C2 09/19/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CP11C2 3CP11C2 09/19/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950731 F9FRXCBHFCM6 09/22/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DLY0C2 3DLY0C2 09/22/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDLY0C2 GDLY0C2 09/22/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FLY0C2 4FLY0C2 09/22/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FLY0C2 2FLY0C2 09/22/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DLY0C2 1DLY0C2 09/22/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5BW1C2 J5BW1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66BW1C2 66BW1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26BW1C2 26BW1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76BW1C2 76BW1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BKSS1C2 BKSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH J5SS1C2 J5SS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6LSS1C2 6LSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4KSS1C2 4KSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5MSS1C2 5MSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BLSS1C2 BLSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3ZSS1C2 3ZSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4LSS1C2 4LSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HKSS1C2 HKSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3MSS1C2 3MSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2KSS1C2 2KSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FKSS1C2 FKSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CZSS1C2 CZSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2XV91C2 2XV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3DT91C2 3DT91C2 09/27/16

Page 118 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JWV91C2 JWV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7LSS1C2 7LSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8JSS1C2 8JSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BGTS1C2 BGTS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4MSS1C2 4MSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3FT91C2 3FT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2LSS1C2 2LSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2MSS1C2 2MSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9DT91C2 9DT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7CT91C2 7CT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CDT91C2 CDT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3WV91C2 3WV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2DT91C2 2DT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3CT91C2 3CT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1VS91C2 1VS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6TS91C2 6TS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FSS91C2 FSS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5DT91C2 5DT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4CT91C2 4CT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1DT91C2 1DT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JCT91C2 JCT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1WS91C2 1WS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5BT91C2 5BT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2CT91C2 2CT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4WS91C2 4WS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4XV91C2 4XV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5CT91C2 5CT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CWV91C2 CWV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5LSS1C2 5LSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BBT91C2 BBT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3XV91C2 3XV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9VS91C2 9VS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GFT91C2 GFT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4FT91C2 4FT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2TS91C2 2TS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3TS91C2 3TS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JDT91C2 JDT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3YV91C2 3YV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 16SS1C2 16SS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4VS91C2 4VS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BZSS1C2 BZSS1C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1FT91C2 1FT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6XV91C2 6XV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GDT91C2 GDT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2YV91C2 2YV91C2 09/27/16

Page 119 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5XV91C2 5XV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1BT91C2 1BT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2WV91C2 2WV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2BT91C2 2BT91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4WV91C2 4WV91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7TS91C2 7TS91C2 09/27/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19XHZB2 19XHZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68XHZB2 68XHZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78XHZB2 78XHZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27XHZB2 27XHZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39XHZB2 39XHZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8XHZB2 B8XHZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89XHZB2 89XHZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12GLZB2 12GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23GLZB2 23GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28FLZB2 28FLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YFLZB2 2YFLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37FLZB2 37FLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38FLZB2 38FLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42GLZB2 42GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53GLZB2 53GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57FLZB2 57FLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58FLZB2 58FLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62GLZB2 62GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68FLZB2 68FLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88FLZB2 88FLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93GLZB2 93GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3GLZB2 B3GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8FLZB2 B8FLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXFLZB2 BXFLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1GLZB2 F1GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2GLZB2 F2GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2GLZB2 G2GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXFLZB2 GXFLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1GLZB2 H1GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8FLZB2 H8FLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXFLZB2 HXFLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1GLZB2 J1GLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8FLZB2 J8FLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXFLZB2 JXFLZB2 09/29/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3LSS1C2 3LSS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH C5SS1C2 C5SS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH B5SS1C2 B5SS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9LSS1C2 9LSS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F5SS1C2 F5SS1C2 10/03/16

Page 120 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BJSS1C2 BJSS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH C6SS1C2 C6SS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH B6SS1C2 B6SS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D5SS1C2 D5SS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 76SS1C2 76SS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 96SS1C2 96SS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JYSS1C2 JYSS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G6SS1C2 G6SS1C2 10/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16Z52C2 16Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36Z52C2 36Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45Z52C2 45Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46Z52C2 46Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56Z52C2 56Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65Z52C2 65Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66Z52C2 66Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75Z52C2 75Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85Z52C2 85Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6Z52C2 B6Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5Z52C2 C5Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5Z52C2 D5Z52C2 10/10/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JV4B2C2 JV4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HW4B2C2 HW4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HV4B2C2 HV4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GW4B2C2 GW4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GV4B2C2 GV4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DW4B2C2 DW4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CX4B2C2 CX4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CW4B2C2 CW4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9W4B2C2 9W4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7W4B2C2 7W4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6W4B2C2 6W4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 62K92C2 62K92C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5W4B2C2 5W4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4X4B2C2 4X4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4W4B2C2 4W4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3X4B2C2 3X4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2X4B2C2 2X4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2W4B2C2 2W4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1W4B2C2 1W4B2C2 10/13/16
1 COPIER 1951065 CIIF12376 10/13/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950833 DMPSC9BYG5W1 10/19/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950824 DMPSCEJFG5W1 10/19/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950825 DMPSCNQFG5W1 10/19/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950827 DMPSCF8EG5W1 10/19/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950828 DMPSCF5GG5W1 10/19/16

Page 121 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950829 DMPSCMYGG5W1 10/19/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950830 DMPSCEL3G5W1 10/19/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1950831 DMPSC9KGG5W1 10/19/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4750CG2 4750CG2 11/07/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1950926 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1950927 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1950928 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951283 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951286 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951319 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951320 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940782 11/08/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13QW4C2 13QW4C2 12/01/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S37CG2 5S37CG2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3P4X4C2 3P4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8P4X4C2 8P4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FN4X4C2 FN4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7P4X4C2 7P4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HL4X4C2 HL4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CN4X4C2 CN4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BN4X4C2 BN4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5N4X4C2 5N4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9M4X4C2 9M4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9N4X4C2 9N4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7M4X4C2 7M4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HM4X4C2 HM4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BM4X4C2 BM4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8M4X4C2 8M4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3M4X4C2 3M4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4N4X4C2 4N4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4M4X4C2 4M4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2M4X4C2 2M4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2N4X4C2 2N4X4C2 12/06/16
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP 35VLTC2 35VLTC2 02/06/17
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1951709 DMPLC3LGF18C 02/09/17
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1952911 DMPJX851F18C 02/09/17
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1951711 DMPJX0BHF18C 02/09/17
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1951712 DMPJW3STF18C 02/09/17
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1951713 DMPKM27WF18C 02/09/17
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1951714 DMPKJ30YF18C 02/09/17
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1951716 DMPK224FF18C 02/09/17
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1951717 DMPJL6PVF18C 02/09/17
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1951719 DMPJVPKHF18C 02/09/17
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1951718 DMPJX76DF18C 02/09/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FJXXD2 3FJXXD2 02/14/17

Page 122 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M7YXD2 2M7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL7YXD2 GL7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K7YXD2 7K7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L7YXD2 9L7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK7YXD2 CK7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Q7YXD2 3Q7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK7YXD2 DK7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ7YXD2 HQ7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ7YXD2 GQ7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L7YXD2 2L7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BP7YXD2 BP7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP7YXD2 CP7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q7YXD2 1Q7YXD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69JJZD2 69JJZD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HWH3ND2 HWH3ND2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HWG0ND2 HWG0ND2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HWFYMD2 HWFYMD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HWDYMD2 HWDYMD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HWD3ND2 HWD3ND2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HWH1ND2 HWH1ND2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HWJYMD2 HWJYMD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 70ZSYD2 70ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4ZYSYD2 4ZYSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6ZYSYD2 6ZYSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 51ZSYD2 51ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5ZYSYD2 5ZYSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 10ZSYD2 10ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH J0ZSYD2 J0ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 90ZSYD2 90ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8ZYSYD2 8ZYSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 50ZSYD2 50ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FZYSYD2 FZYSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HZYSYD2 HZYSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BZYSYD2 BZYSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9ZYSYD2 9ZYSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 40ZSYD2 40ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 11ZSYD2 11ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G0ZSYD2 G0ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7ZYSYD2 7ZYSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D0ZSYD2 D0ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 41ZSYD2 41ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH C0ZSYD2 C0ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GZYSYD2 GZYSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 31ZSYD2 31ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 20ZSYD2 20ZSYD2 02/14/17

Page 123 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 21ZSYD2 21ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F0ZSYD2 F0ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 60ZSYD2 60ZSYD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 63SM0F2 63SM0F2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3Z0JRF2 3Z0JRF2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Q7YXD2 9Q7YXD2 02/15/17
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 7WD0XF2 7WD0XF2 02/22/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954460 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954461 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954464 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954004 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954006 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954007 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954012 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951988 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951994 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951995 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951996 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951998 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954014 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954015 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954016 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954017 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954018 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954019 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954020 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954021 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954022 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954024 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954033 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954065 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954066 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954068 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954069 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954070 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954071 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954072 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954073 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954074 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954075 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954076 02/27/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954614 21DZCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954616 21DYCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954618 21GXCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954619 2170DH2 03/07/17

Page 124 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954620 21FZCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954621 21F0DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954622 21CDDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954623 2172DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954624 21GDDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954626 21G0DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954627 2193DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954628 21H0DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954629 216FDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954630 216XCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954635 218BDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954636 21GBDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954637 21D1DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954638 216DDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954639 21BDDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954640 21GCDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954641 21BXCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954642 21FBDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954643 217BDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954644 21F3DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954645 21B1DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954646 21C2DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954648 21CCDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954649 21B0DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954650 21CXCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954651 21GZCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954652 21B2DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954653 217XCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954654 2180DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954655 2181DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954656 219ZCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954657 21BBDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954658 21C1DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954659 218ZCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954660 21DBDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954661 2183DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954662 217YCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954663 219DDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954665 21DDDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954666 21FXCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954667 218YCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954668 217DDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954669 2182DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954670 217ZCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954671 217CDH2 03/07/17

Page 125 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954673 218XCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954674 21BYCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954675 21G1DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954676 21G2DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954677 21CBDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954678 21DCDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954679 219CDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954680 21BZCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954682 218FDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954683 219BDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954684 21C3DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954685 217FDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954686 21F2DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954687 21CZCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954689 21G3DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954690 21CYCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954691 2190DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954692 218CDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954693 21GYCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954694 21DXCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954695 216YCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954697 21F1DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954698 219XCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954699 2163DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954700 2173DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954701 216ZCH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954702 2192DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954703 21B3DH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1954704 21FCDH2 03/07/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 35FF1F2 35FF1F2 03/08/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F3FF1F2 F3FF1F2 03/08/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 34FF1F2 34FF1F2 03/08/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 62FF1F2 62FF1F2 03/08/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH J1FF1F2 J1FF1F2 03/08/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 32FF1F2 32FF1F2 03/08/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JZ9M1F2 JZ9M1F2 03/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4Z9M1F2 4Z9M1F2 03/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DY8X1F2 DY8X1F2 03/16/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F59X1F2 F59X1F2 03/16/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 229X1F2 229X1F2 03/20/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GS9X1F2 GS9X1F2 03/20/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FNSY1F2 FNSY1F2 03/20/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1PMB2F2 1PMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2QMB2F2 2QMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3RMB2F2 3RMB2F2 03/21/17

Page 126 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4QMB2F2 4QMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5RMB2F2 5RMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6QMB2F2 6QMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BQMB2F2 BQMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GRMB2F2 GRMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CSMB2F2 CSMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6SLB2F2 6SLB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6TMB2F2 6TMB2F2 03/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 169X1F2 169X1F2 03/22/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FD9X1F2 FD9X1F2 03/22/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6C9X1F2 6C9X1F2 03/27/17
1 COPIER 1954159 CILF15338 03/28/17
1 COPIER 1954160 CIAG16167 03/28/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9R9X1F2 9R9X1F2 03/30/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 549X1F2 549X1F2 03/30/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5L8X1F2 5L8X1F2 03/30/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5C9X1F2 5C9X1F2 04/11/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 729X1F2 729X1F2 04/11/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8XSY1F2 8XSY1F2 04/13/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JNSY1F2 JNSY1F2 04/13/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 4QZL3F2 4QZL3F2 04/17/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 4PZL3F2 4PZL3F2 04/17/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH DJ9X1F2 DJ9X1F2 04/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 749X1F2 749X1F2 04/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3L8X1F2 3L8X1F2 04/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 4WSY1F2 4WSY1F2 04/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7L8X1F2 7L8X1F2 04/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CZ8X1F2 CZ8X1F2 04/21/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F09X1F2 F09X1F2 04/27/17
1 COPIER 1954386 CICG17035 05/02/17
1 COPIER 1952671 CGCG61215 05/02/17
1 COPIER 1952672 CGCG61104 05/02/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TMB2F2 7TMB2F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SMB2F2 8SMB2F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TLB2F2 9TLB2F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRMB2F2 DRMB2F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSMB2F2 DSMB2F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSLB2F2 JSLB2F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH C4FF1F2 C4FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH H4FF1F2 H4FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 85FF1F2 85FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 45FF1F2 45FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 82FF1F2 82FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5D9X1F2 5D9X1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3J9X1F2 3J9X1F2 05/04/17

Page 127 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1960025 DMPTH2KQH1M9 05/10/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1960029 DMPTH1KAH1M9 05/10/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1960033 DMPTH2JBH1M9 05/10/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1960036 DMPTH1ZPH1M9 05/10/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1960038 DMPTH2JRH1M9 05/10/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1960040 DMPTH1KEH1M9 05/10/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1960041 DMPTH225H1M9 05/10/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1960045 DMPTH23GH1M9 05/10/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1960046 DMPTH2FRH1M9 05/10/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P6H5F2 3P6H5F2 05/23/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C7H5F2 5C7H5F2 05/23/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C7H5F2 7C7H5F2 05/23/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC7H5F2 BC7H5F2 05/23/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1952967 JLSW0G2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D7H5F2 1D7H5F2 06/01/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 667H5F2 667H5F2 06/01/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M7H5F2 9M7H5F2 06/01/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM7H5F2 DM7H5F2 06/01/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F77H5F2 F77H5F2 06/01/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FF7H5F2 FF7H5F2 06/01/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H77H5F2 H77H5F2 06/01/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM7H5F2 JM7H5F2 06/01/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH HM7H5F2 HM7H5F2 06/13/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH CP7H5F2 CP7H5F2 06/13/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH B67H5F2 B67H5F2 06/13/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH DV85KH2 DV85KH2 06/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH DTM4KH2 DTM4KH2 06/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH DV15KH2 DV15KH2 06/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5GV8KH2 5GV8KH2 06/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 1KQR5F2 1KQR5F2 06/14/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 75X46F2 75X46F2 06/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 15X46F2 15X46F2 06/19/17
1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP-REFRESH D4X46F2 D4X46F2 06/19/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1WM6JH2 1WM6JH2 06/20/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 70V16F2 70V16F2 06/23/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 27V16F2 27V16F2 06/23/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 30V16F2 30V16F2 06/23/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYT16F2 GYT16F2 06/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZT16F2 8ZT16F2 06/28/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8T2HHH2 8T2HHH2 06/28/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8T4GKH2 8T4GKH2 06/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y108F2 3Y108F2 06/30/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X108F2 8X108F2 06/30/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9X108F2 9X108F2 06/30/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G452KH2 G452KH2 07/25/17

Page 128 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3X6KH2 G3X6KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3W1KH2 G3W1KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G404KH2 G404KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3P4KH2 G3P4KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3J2KH2 G3J2KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G427KH2 G427KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3V6KH2 G3V6KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3F5KH2 G3F5KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3X5KH2 G3X5KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3W4KH2 G3W4KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3H2KH2 G3H2KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3Z6KH2 G3Z6KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3N4KH2 G3N4KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3M5KH2 G3M5KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G3L2KH2 G3L2KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G464KH2 G464KH2 07/25/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH G454KH2 G454KH2 07/25/17
1 COPIER 1955430 CIFG19636 08/02/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS7LKH2 BS7LKH2 08/08/17
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 8DSS8H2 8DSS8H2 08/22/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JWMMJ2 1JWMMJ2 08/29/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHWMMJ2 HHWMMJ2 08/29/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1955540 GCTV53JBHLFD 08/30/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9CCSKH2 9CCSKH2 08/30/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9CDTKH2 9CDTKH2 08/30/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9C8WKH2 9C8WKH2 08/30/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9C9TKH2 9C9TKH2 08/30/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WYFPJ2 1WYFPJ2 09/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 26C9PJ2 26C9PJ2 09/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 66C9PJ2 66C9PJ2 09/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH B5C9PJ2 B5C9PJ2 09/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH B6C9PJ2 B6C9PJ2 09/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH F5C9PJ2 F5C9PJ2 09/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH H5C9PJ2 H5C9PJ2 09/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH H6C9PJ2 H6C9PJ2 09/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH J5C9PJ2 J5C9PJ2 09/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH J6C9PJ2 J6C9PJ2 09/19/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP TEACHER D7MSFH2 D7MSFH2 09/21/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V37RJ2 8V37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K37RJ2 6K37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJ37RJ2 DJ37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ37RJ2 BJ37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJ37RJ2 CJ37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V37RJ2 9V37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1K37RJ2 1K37RJ2 09/28/17

Page 129 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J37RJ2 6J37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J37RJ2 8J37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BV37RJ2 BV37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J37RJ2 9J37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ37RJ2 FJ37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J37RJ2 7J37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH37RJ2 JH37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K37RJ2 7K37RJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YC5PJ2 3YC5PJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH D1D5PJ2 D1D5PJ2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 5W37RJ2 5W37RJ2 10/06/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH CC47RJ2 CC47RJ2 10/06/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DW37RJ2 DW37RJ2 10/06/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH HJ37RJ2 HJ37RJ2 10/06/17
1 COPIER 1956991 CGDC68551 10/10/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1957505 GCTV7FANHLFD 10/23/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3PQCXK2 3PQCXK2 10/26/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 3PVDXK2 3PVDXK2 10/26/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HRD5XK2 HRD5XK2 10/26/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH H746XK2 H746XK2 10/26/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH H743XK2 H743XK2 10/26/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6MWBXK2 6MWBXK2 11/06/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 41QRHL2 41QRHL2 11/15/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 41PTHL2 41PTHL2 11/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH B8BGRJ2 B8BGRJ2 11/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH G9P4RJ2 G9P4RJ2 11/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH B9P4RJ2 B9P4RJ2 11/15/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 39P4RJ2 39P4RJ2 11/15/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PL7SJ2 3PL7SJ2 11/30/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QL7SJ2 5QL7SJ2 11/30/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QL7SJ2 7QL7SJ2 11/30/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 5CTDSJ2 5CTDSJ2 11/30/17
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 5B8GMH2 5B8GMH2 12/01/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DVQ6VJ2 DVQ6VJ2 12/20/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 2WQ6VJ2 2WQ6VJ2 12/20/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1958528 GCTVRLM2HLFD 01/11/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1958801 F9FVJ0YTGHKJ 01/29/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH CH8V2K2 CH8V2K2 01/30/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1958695 GCTW10KNHLFD 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1958697 GCTW27PRHLFD 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1958687 GCTW238XHLFD 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1958726 GCTW2AGKHLFD 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1958736 GCTW27AKHLFD 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1958737 GCTW24Y8HLFD 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1958739 GCTW264LHLFD 01/31/18

Page 130 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26473L2 26473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R473L2 2R473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36473L2 36473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3R473L2 3R473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76473L2 76473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97473L2 97473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K473L2 9K473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL473L2 DL473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5473L2 F5473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL473L2 FL473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5473L2 H5473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2VD4L2 G2VD4L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5473L2 J5473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL473L2 JL473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JX473L2 JX473L2 01/31/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 36RQ3L2 36RQ3L2 02/12/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 56RQ3L2 56RQ3L2 02/12/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH JHRQ3L2 JHRQ3L2 02/12/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DKRQ3L2 DKRQ3L2 02/12/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP TEACHER 3D0RHM2 3D0RHM2 02/13/18
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH GSF50N2 GSF50N2 03/07/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1NT4L2 D1NT4L2 03/12/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NFL8L2 7NFL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMFL8L2 FMFL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWDL8L2 HWDL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NFL8L2 3NFL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MFL8L2 4MFL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXDL8L2 GXDL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXDL8L2 FXDL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NFL8L2 5NFL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MFL8L2 3MFL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XDL8L2 6XDL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NFL8L2 2NFL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NFL8L2 1NFL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLFL8L2 JLFL8L2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FJGS8N2 FJGS8N2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FJFT8N2 FJFT8N2 03/16/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH CM1LZM2 CM1LZM2 03/23/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1959071 GG7W62XVHLFD 03/27/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1959072 GG7W60TNHLFD 03/27/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0NM6L2 C0NM6L2 04/13/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20NM6L2 20NM6L2 04/13/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40NM6L2 40NM6L2 04/13/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50NM6L2 50NM6L2 04/13/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80NM6L2 80NM6L2 04/13/18

Page 131 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1959778 65XHMN2 04/19/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP TEACHER 9BK6VN2 9BK6VN2 06/18/18
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 83NSQP2 83NSQP2 06/19/18
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 894L4Q2 894L4Q2 06/21/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 29LPCL2 29LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 98LPCL2 98LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH DX5QCL2 DX5QCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 69LPCL2 69LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 79LPCL2 79LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH G8LPCL2 G8LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 59LPCL2 59LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 78LPCL2 78LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH H8LPCL2 H8LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH HX5QCL2 HX5QCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH F8LPCL2 F8LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 79B3FL2 79B3FL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1960945 F9FX39T2GHKJ 09/04/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1963054 DLXXG1B1J262 10/16/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1963118 H7JY4Q2 10/30/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1964021 DMPXGXURJF8J 11/09/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BZR2P2 1BZR2P2 12/06/18
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1963679 F9FXV0A5GHKJ 01/02/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1964357 01/30/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1966874 F9FY76ARGHKJ 04/09/19
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967370 C02YJ5TNJGH6 05/15/19
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1967364 C02YJ38NJV40 05/15/19
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1967365 C02YJ38RJV40 05/15/19
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1967366 C02YJ38QJV40 05/15/19
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1967367 C02YJ38LJV40 05/15/19
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1967368 C02YL0AUJV40 05/15/19
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP 1967371 DPN6BL2 05/15/19
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP 1967372 61N6BL2 05/15/19
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP 1967373 1JN6BL2 05/15/19
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP 1967374 24L6BL2 05/15/19
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH HGKJPV2 HGKJPV2 06/10/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1968102 GG7Z49BSJF8J 09/04/19
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969016 10/02/19
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969082 10/02/19
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969094 10/02/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1969167 DMPZC5WSJF8M 10/04/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1968742 DMPY3Z95JF8J 10/29/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1970841 DMPZM42VLM93 12/04/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1971019 DMPZT2SWMF3Q 12/19/19
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1971219 F9FZW6NNMF3M 01/15/20
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1971836 DMPZJA7LLM93 03/02/20

Page 132 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1971837 DMPZJ9U9LM93 03/02/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976726 5CD016BZCC 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976755 5CD016BZN8 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976942 5CD0165CRK 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976970 5CD016BZ0H 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976978 5CD016821D 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976979 5CD016BZY6 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976980 5CD016BZ1R 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976997 5CD016BZQ2 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976998 5CD016BYZ0 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977015 5CD016BZNK 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977022 5CD016BZYS 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977027 5CD016BZ2K 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977077 5CD0165DQW 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977100 5CD0165FNZ 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977173 5CD016BXG5 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977184 5CD016BXFL 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977198 5CD016BX8B 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977230 5CD016BXCR 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977300 5CD016BXW6 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977314 5CD016BZRJ 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977346 5CD016BZJP 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977825 3VVK9FAN901049 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977909 3VVK9FAN900881 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977951 3VVK9FAN900937 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978009 3VVK9FCN904389 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978026 3VVK9FCN904412 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978069 3VVK9FCN904417 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978072 3VVK9FCN904483 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978136 3VVK9FCN904527 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978172 3VVK9FCN904490 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978747 3VVK9FCN900732 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978749 3VVK9FCN900730 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978784 3VVK9FCN900760 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979411 3VVK9FAN900110 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979429 3VVK9FAN900180 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979434 3VVK9FAN900264 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978569 3VVK9FCN903276 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979595 3VVK9FCN903120 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978598 3VVK9FCN903132 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979372 3VVK9FAN900235 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979341 3VVK9FCN900543 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979308 3VVK9FCN900703 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979295 3VVK9FCN900506 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979210 3VVK9FCN900463 10/01/20

Page 133 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978944 3VVK9FDN807241 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978619 3VVK9FCN903139 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980133 2PL5BG2 12/03/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980135 J4S4CG2 12/03/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980622 F827MF2 01/05/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980623 7C27MF2 01/05/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980624 CD27MF2 01/05/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980628 7B27MF2 01/05/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980629 C927MF2 01/05/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980630 7S47LD2 01/05/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980631 DF27MF2 01/05/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980632 4927MF2 01/05/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980635 6F27MF2 01/05/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1981360 JT0YJC2 02/11/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1981361 G5JKJC2 02/11/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H279C3 7H279C3 11/30/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRPY8C3 CRPY8C3 11/30/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MTT9C3 7MTT9C3 11/30/21
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK0M8C3 BK0M8C3 11/30/21

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 6002

MISC INVENTORIED ATHLETICS
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 ATV- ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE 1896345 017252-230000311 04/01/03
TOTAL MISC INVENTORIED ATHLETICS - 1

MISC INSTRUCTIONAL TECH
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1677080 178148 05/25/05
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1841343 180818 08/20/07
1 BRAILLER 1872769 090845128 08/21/09
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1882292 SB680-R2-869578 12/11/09
1 PIANO- DIGITAL 1903710 UCQJ01052 03/06/12
1 ACTIVTABLE 1914439 ATA1315020 05/22/13
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912949 ATA1314009 06/12/13
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1918680 ATA1326004 09/06/13
1 SCREENDEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1830845 E28140072 11/03/14
1 SCREENDEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1830847 E28140074 11/03/14
1 SCREENDEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1941680 E47140416 04/13/15
1 SCREENDEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1941679 E47140415 04/13/15
1 SCREENDEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1941698 E47140421 04/13/15
1 SCREENDEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1941690 E47140412 04/13/15

TOTAL MISC INSTRUCTIONAL TECH - 14

Page 134 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/22/2022 thru 07/25/2022

FOOD AND NUTRITION
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 DISHWASHER-COMMERCIAL 1601736 12-111076 09/01/86
1 DISHWASHER-COMMERCIAL 0241659 12-112518 11/01/86
1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 0254070 12109533YC 05/01/87
1 DISHWASHER-COMMERCIAL 1003641 129689 06/01/90
1 FREEZER- UPRIGHT COMMERCIAL 1867358 5035743 07/08/08
1 0045-SCHOOL FOOD & NUTRITION (CENT) 1886741 80294MB1437 04/19/10

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION - 6

Page 135 of 135 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08182022



Date Item/GovDeals.com
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

7/15/2022 ID 947 - Food Choppers $6,800.00 $6,630.00
7/15/2022 ID 948 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
7/15/2022 ID 949 - Copiers $1,225.00 $1,194.38
7/15/2022 ID 950 - Copiers $1,325.00 $1,291.88
7/26/2022 ID 944 - Food Choppers $8,500.00 $8,287.50
7/26/2022 ID 945 - Food Choppers $8,600.00 $8,385.00
7/26/2022 ID 946 - Food Choppers $7,600.00 $7,410.00

$35,075.00 $34,198.14

Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

6/27/2022 SA Recycling $259.00 $259.00
7/11/2022 K Nichols $220.00 $220.00
7/11/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $13,411.40 $13,411.40
7/13/2022 SA Recycling $448.90 $448.90
7/18/2022 SA Recycling $130.00 $130.00
7/20/2022 478 Events $100.00 $100.00
7/18/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $13,691.95 $13,691.95
7/20/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,608.35 $5,608.35

$33,869.60 $33,869.60

$68,944.60 $68,067.74

FY 2023 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 2,000 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 100 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 65 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 6,002 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 10 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 6 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 120 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 14 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept

10 Transportation/Fleet 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance

11 Portables 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST
** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 07/25/2022

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_08182022



AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION   

AGENDA ITEM   

 August 18, 2022   

   
   
TOPIC:   

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with GreyStone 

Power Corporation for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Cooper Middle School  

   
  BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:   

GreyStone Power Corporation is requesting a permanent underground utility easement to provide power 

to the new marquee sign at Cooper Middle School.  This permanent underground easement would be 61 

linear feet and 10 feet in width, for an approximate total area of 610 square feet.   

   
  SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve the recommendation for the permanent utility easement to GreyStone Power Corporation for 

power to the new marquee sign at Cooper Middle School.   

   
  COST:   

 None    

   
  DATA SOURCES:   

Marc Smith   

Nick Parker    

Board Attorney   

 





AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 18, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for $5.25 per Hour Rate Increase for Bus Drivers 

  

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Administration recommends the increase in the hourly rate for all bus drivers (NE01) by $5.25 per hour. 

The new hourly rate will range between $25 per hour and $33.32 per hour depending on salary step. The 

increase is required to attract, hire, and retain the highest level of safety-minded professionals to provide 

dependable and consistent transportation to and from school facilities for over 70% of Cobb County School 

District students.  

 

Additional recurring funds are anticipated as a result of the 2022 Property Digest (FY2023) growing at 

11.55% instead of the Tax Assessor’s original estimate of 10.49%, making this request budget neutral. 

  

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve a budget modification to award a $5.25 per hour rate increase for bus drivers.  

  

COST: 

Total cost estimated to be $7,600,000. 

  

Budgeted: No 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Chris Ragsdale 

Marc Smith 

Bradley Reuben Johnson 


	8.18.22 Board Meeting Agenda
	7.14.22 Board Meeting Minutes
	7.14.22_Minutes Tax Digest Hearing 3
	7.28.22 Special Called Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_08182022
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_08182022
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY23 SurplusSales BAI_08182022
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_08182022
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Cooper Middle BAI Aug 2022
	BAI 2_Att. 1_Cooper MS Aerial for Easement



